NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc. Louisville Metro Human Trafficking Summit

Executive Summary of Request:

Catholic Charities of Louisville is collaborating with community partners to host a Human
Trafficking Summit to raise awareness about its prevalence, to engage local leaders and
community members about it and to create a call to action to commit to a specific response
that will impact the problem of human trafficking.

Funds will be used to cover costs of the speakers and printed materials for the event.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [H]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? M ves [No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? ] Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosurg section below, if reqw

5’,0@/;5000

10
District # Council Member S1 ; Amount Date

) 2015~

Primary Sponsor Disclosure X
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

R L __ T
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: ) Council Amended Appropriation:
— — — — . -
1|Page

Effective July 2015



Applicant/Program:  cotholic Charities of Louisville, Human Trafficking Summit

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
crganization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N ___ ___ __

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Membef Signature Amount Date
District # ‘Council Member Signature Amount Date
2|Page

Effective July 2015




Applicant/Program: 4 olic Charities of Louisville, Human Trafficking Summit

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

- N -0
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

2|Page

Effective July 2015




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Catholic Charities of Louisville

Program Name and Request Amount: | ouisville Metro human Traficking Summit  $10,000

e
:
2

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

=<

£s

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

e

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

D

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside
the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Z KIRRIRRIFRIE
HHHHI%HI

Is the entity in good standing with:

Kentucky Secretary of State?

Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
Louisville Metro Government?

Internal Revenue Service?

Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

e

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

.| Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is

< ENERERE <
!EHHEHHH I

faith-based) included? =
Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included? Yes

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?
Is the IRS Form 990 included?
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?
Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?

Has the Agency to partlcza;;l{?! BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant

met the BBB arity Review St

Prepared by W Date: HLL; (f 1S

3|Page
Effective July 20185




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

I _ I SECTION L -MWTLNEQRMAWN
Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
(as listed on: phtto://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records)

Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 2911 S, 4th Street

Website: www.cclou.org

Applicant Contact: Marissa Castellanos Titla: Human Trafficking Program Manager
Phone: 502-974-4047 Email: mcastellanos@archlou.org
Financial Contact: Julie Carlin Title: Grants Manager

Phone: 502-637-9738 Email: Jjearin@archiou.org

Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training: Marissa Castellanos

GECGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facllity Location{s): | Frazier Museum, 828 W. Main Street, Louisville, KY

Counch District(s}: District 4 | zip codefs):  [40202
| SECTIONI2 — PROGRAN REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Louisville Meiro Human Trafficking Summit

Total Request: () I$1 0,000 I Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) l 0

Purpose of Requast (check afl that apply):
[ Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
@ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or quailfied individuals
[l Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc}

The Following are Required Attachments:

[WiRs Exempt Status Determination Letter [] signed lease if rent costs are being requested

Current Year Projected Budget IRS Form W9

List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits Evaluation forms If used in the proposed program
Current financial statement Annual audit {if required by organization)

Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
dl| Arti fl ati

icles of Incorporation Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

[J cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government far this ar any other program or expense, including funds received through Metra Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighberhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: | External Agenciss Funding- Matro Youth Preperadnsss | Amount: [$) $15,000
Source: %Emmai Agendies Funding- MRS Targeled Case Mgt | Amnaunt: {$) $10,000
Source: Extamal Agencies Funding- Immigration legal Services | Amount {$) $8,500

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [:] Yes D No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? D Yes No

Page 1l
Effective April 2014 Applicant's initialsﬂ



LOVISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

e - SECTION 3 — AGENCY DETAILS
Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:

Vision: Together with the UniversalChurch, Catholic Charities of Louisville will lead our
communities in addressing social justice issues through our ministry.

Mission: Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc., a member of Catholic Charities USA and
part of the Catholic Church in Central Kentucky, provides services for people in need,
advocates for justice in social structures, and calls the entire Church and other people of
good will to do the same

Services: Catholic Charities of Louisville offers programs and services for people of all
religious, ethnic, social and economic backgrounds. Services offered include parenting
classes for teens, immigration legal services, senior servicas, assistance with basic
needs (utilities, prescriptions, clothing, food, etc), refugee resettlement services,
assistance to unaccompanied minors, interpreter services, adoption services, prison
re-entry services, human frafficking victim services, housing development, urban
gardens, culinary arts training, and disaster relief. Through these direct service
programs, Catholic Charities provides assistance to more than 18,000 community
members annualily.

Page 2
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials M



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 — PROGRAMIPROJH_E@BRATNE —

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to spacific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
dasigns, event permits, proposals for services/goods, atc.):

Catholic Charities of Louisville is collaborating with community pariners to host a Human Trafficking Summit, to:

1) Raisa awereness about the prevelance of human trafficking and its impack in the Commonwealth of Kentucky,

2) Ta engage local leaders and community members in addressing the issue of human trafficking locally, and

3) To craate a call to action to commit to a specific response that will impact the problem of human trafficking and modem slavery in Kentucky communities,

Tapies to be addressed through presentations during the Summit include:
-Human Trafficking and Modem Slavery: A National and Local Cancem
-Labor Trafficking: The Prevalence of Exploitation Among Workers
-Hentucky's Commitment to Combat Human Trafficking

-The Intersection between the Strip Club Industry and Sex Trafficking
-Sex Trafficking in Louisville Metro: A lock at Backpage.com

~Survivor Panel Discussion- Human Trafficking Survivor Perspectivas
-Human Trafficking Victim Service Providers: Resources and Needs
-The Impacts of Human Trafficking Crimes on Local Econamies

-How will You Respand? A Call to Take Astion

The Summit will be Tuesday, October 20, 2015 at the Frazier Museum, from 8:30am-5pm. Registration is required, and up fo 300 individuals may atlend.

Summit attendees will include concemed: local lzaders, law enforcement, faith community leaders, business leaders, policy makers, elected officials, non-profit
leaders, and community members.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Louisville Metro Government funding will be utilized to cover costs related to hosting the
summit, including cost of speakers, event space, printed materials for the event, and
catering. No funding will be awarded to sub grantees.

Page 3
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s lnitials,@




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| € Ifthis request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
n/a

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only ~ The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[l Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or reccipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will prebably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
| agreement.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program'’s
process far collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
All participants will be required to register online for the event, allowing for collection of
information regarding participants and the agencies they represent. This information may
be helpful in regards to contacting participants regarding future related events or
initiatives.

Evaluation forms will be available and participants will be requested tc complete
evaluations before leaving the event, to capture the impact of the Summit's content, as
well as to better gauge the engagement of participants.

Participants will be asked towards the end of the Summit to take at least one specific
action to directly engage the combatting the problem of human trafficking. These actions
will be documented by participants, and collected by the event planners to understand
the specific actions that are likely to happen as a directly result of the summit.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Catholic Charities is working closely with several community partners te plan and sponsor this Summit, including:

-Rack Cares Foundation

Family and Chilldren's Place

-UL School of Medicine

-Louisville Metro Police Foundation

-Kentucky Association of Sexual Assault Programs
-Pastor Milton Seymore, Energized Baptist Church
-Louisville Metro Human Trafficking Task Force
-UL Brandeis School of Law

-Metro United Way

-State Senator Morgan McGarvey

-Mefra Councilman Steve Magre

-Archdiocese of Louisville

-Louisville Metro Police Foundation

Many of these pariners are assisting with the weekly planning of the Summit's logistics, induding the agenda,
participants, etc.

Additionally, many participants are providing financial sponsorship to assist with the costs associated with the Summit.

PagesS
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials,&@



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

! SECTION 5 - PROGRAM/PROIECT BUDGET SUMRIARY

m
THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRQ
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed E::,::; Total
Program/Project Expenses fietro Funds == Funds

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits
B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance {Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals {Attach Detail List) $10,000 | $28,500
J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS

26 % |74 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government $2,500
United Way $5,000
Private Contributicns {do not include individual donor names) $15,000
Fees Collected from Program Participants $6,000

Other (please specify)

$28,500

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials 21 %



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include

anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*/Type of Contribution

Value of Contribution

Method of Valuation

N/A

Total Vaiue of in-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Cantribution &0ther in Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE N KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIWIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: FY2015

Doas your Agency anticlpate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the

budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [l

If YES, please explain:
N/A

YES []

Page 7
Effective April 2014

Applicant’s Initials %



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

i

SECTION & — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee}.

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, touisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Intertial Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end

8.  Applicentunderstands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that hegins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grantis approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approva! of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 20 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2, The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Eqiral Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietham era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any refationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee,

SECTION 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
| certlfy under the penalty of law the information in _ﬂl_ls:p_ﬁlléailoﬁ' {Incruding: without Ifmih;it_;rlv,_“‘(.‘ertiﬁcaﬁo—r;;;nd Assum;t-:e;'.’fi‘sd '
accurate to the best of my knowledge. [am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification Is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be

repaid. 1 further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

a4 -
Signature of Legal Signatory: m) E . @W Date: |8/7/15

Legal Signatory: (please print): | Steven E. Bogus v Title: {Executive Director
Phone: | 502-637-9738 Extension: {150 Emall: |{sbogus@archlou.org

Page 8
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initial;%




LOWISVILLE HUMAN TRAFFICKING SUMMIT

Projected Event Spending

ITEM METRO FUNDS NonN-METRO FUNDS TotAaL Cost
Speakers $8,000 $17,500

Communications and 0 $5000

Event Support

Food and Beverage 0 $6000

Materials 52000 0

TOTAL 10,000 $28,500 $38,500
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Catholic Charities

FY 2016 Budget
FY 20186
Budget
Revenue
Archdiocese of Louisville:
Base Aflotment $ 842 500
Supplement for LS 5,000
Subtotal Archdiocese 847,500
Grant income 11,914,900
Program service fees 1,513,800
Donations and bequests:
Base donations 522,000
Estate bequests <
Major events 70,000
Subtotal Donations and hequests 592,000
Housing development fees 135,600
Investment income 53,100
Miscellaneous income 46,900
Gain (loss) on third-party trusts -
Tornado disaster donations -
Total Revenue 15,103,800
Expenses
Salaries and fringe benefits 4,293,200
Direct aid 4,964,800
Refugee program subgrantees 3,290,600
interpreters 747,200
Occupancy 431,500
Professional services 280,000
Office supplies and expense 147,200
Program/activity expenses 157,300
Fieet and employee mileage 138,200
Travel, training, conferences,dues 116,500
Telecommunications and internet 57,200
Refugee medical insurance premium .
Depreciation 92,600
All other operating expense 52,700

Tornado disaster relief expense -

Total Expenses $ 14,769,000




lannertCATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUISVILLE, INC.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (June 1, 2015)

Steven E. Bogus
President/Executive Director
Catholic Charities
2911 S. 4" Street

Louisville, KY 40208

(502) 637-9786 (W)

502) 637-9780

Email: Shogus@archlou.org

George *“Dutch” Boehnlein

viewlowsvillehomes.com
Pansh St. Frances of Rome
1% term: 10/01/2014 — 9/30/2017

Scott R. Haner
Deacon, Catholic Community of St. Patrick

Parish: Catholic Community of St. Patrick
1% term: 4/01/2014 — 3/31/2017

Robert Heleringer

(502) 327-6787 (W)

Parish: St. Louis Bertrand
1% term: 1/01/2012 - 12/31/2014
2™ term: 1/01/2015 — 12/31/2017

Rev. Steven D Henriksen
Ascension Parish

{902) 451-2860 Parish omice

(502) 974-0910 (C)

Email: shenriksen@ascension-parish.com
Parish: Ascension

1% term: 4/01/2014 — 3/31/2017

Mark A. Kircher

Norton Healthcare,

Executive Office Suite

4987 U.S. Highway 42

Louisville KY 40222

(502) 420-2226 (W)
Email:Mark.kircher@nortonhealthcare.org
Parish: St. Patrick

1% ferm: 1/01/2008 — 12/31/2011
2™ term: 1/01/2012 - 12/31/2014
3" term: 1/01/2015 — 12/31/2017

Stephen C. Lannert

(502) 294-2508 (W)

DTZ Harry K. Moore

7316 New LaGrange Road
Louisville, KY 40222

Email: Steve.Lannert@dtz.com
Parish: Holy Trinity

1% term: 1/01/2014 — 12/31/2016

Sister Larraine Lauter, OSU
Water With Blessings

Email: Larraine@WaterithBlessings.com
Pansh Church of Epiphany
1% term: 5/01/2014 — 12/31/2016

Don Meade

(502) 632-5290 (W)
(502) 632-5291 (F)
Email: dmeade@pcnmiaw.com
Parish: St. Bemmadette

1% term: 1/01/2012 — 12/31/2014
2" term: 1/01/2015 — 12/31/2017

15tterm 1/01/2012 - 12/31/2014
2" term: 1/01/2015 ~ 12/31/2017



Email: ben@adhawks.com
Parish: St. Edward
1% term: 1/01/2014 — 12/31/2016

Suzanne McElwain Seahold

Church: Highland Baptist
1% term: 1/01/2014 - 12/31/2016

Michelle Seifert

Parish: Church of the Epiphany
1% term: 1/01/2015 — 12/31/2017

2015 Officers

President/Executive Director
Steven E. Bogus, M.S.W.

Chair
Mr. Mark Kircher

Vice Chair
Deacon Scott Haner

Treasurer
Mrs. Mary Jo Mugavin

Secretary
Mr. Bob Heleringer



Catholic Charities of Loutsville, Inc
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Detall

From 7/1/2014 Through 6/30/2015
Current Perod Current Year %
Actual Prior Year Actual Change
Operating Revenue
Grant Revenue 11,743,154.89 13,941,432.02 {15.77)
Contributions 503,408.27 456,342.19 2157
Program Revenue 1,292,018.19 1,407,224.81 (8.19)
Investment Income 45,384,62 149,307.17 {69.60)
Other Incame 862,365.19 1,029.503.73 (16.23)
Total Operating Revanue 14,546,331.16 17.023,809.99 {14.55)
Total Revenue 14.546,331,16 17,023,809.99 {14.55)
Expanditures
Personnel Expenses 4,764,548.98 4,557,455.85 4,54
Program Expenses 8,362,741.44 10,790,478.22 (22,50}
Professional Fees 279,219.11 324,471.53 (13.95)
Supplies 132,177.94 151,467.09 (12.73}
Telephone 68,487.41 48,045.69 4255
Postage & Shipping 19,802.88 15,548.70 27.36
Occupancy 13320844 102,233.45 3030
Maintenance & Repairs 324,691.87 282,143.64 15.08
Equipment Rental 1,951.62 4,423.75 (55.88)
Conferences, Conventions & Meetings 81,520.67 49,668.00 23.86
Pritting & Publications 798.40 1,232.18 {35.20)
Dues & Subseriptions 23,841.64 16,249.71 46.72
Depreciation 78,936.56 86,035.47 (8.25)
Miscellaneous 295,697.08 301,502,892 (1.53)
Total Expenditures 14,547,624.04 16,730,956,10 (13.05)
Net Revanue Over Expenditures - (1,292.88) 292,853.89 {100.44)

Dale: 86115 01:48:18 PM




=t — OMB No_1545-0047
: 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax |[“aean —
Form ’ Under section 501{c), 527, or 4847(a)1) of the Internal Revenus Code (except black lung 20 1 2
Department of the Treasury benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
Internal Rosenue Service P The omanization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning  gp1, 1 2012 andending guy 30, 2013
B Checkf C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable
Address
change CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUISVILLE, INC,
Name
change Doing Business As _
do) Number and street {or P.0. box if mait 1 not delivered 1o street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[_Jfep~ | 2511 sours FourTH sTREET 502-637-9786
[_Jamenc=a[ " City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code G Grosa recepis $ 18 275 244,
:Iﬁgc?:: LOUISVILLE EY_ _4020B8-1303 H(a} Is this a group retum
Pend®@ | £ Name and address of pnncipal officer STEVE BOGUS for affilates? Cves II.' No
SAME AS C ABOVE H{b) Are all affiliates included? CIves T Ino
| Tax-exempt status; S01(c)i3 D 501{c <« (insert no. I:] 4947(a)(1) ar I:] 527 If *No," attach a list (see instructions)
J Website: - WWW, CATHOLICCHARTTTESLOUTSVILLE  ORG H{c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: [ ; ] Coporation [~ | Trust | ] Assocabion | | Other D> | L Year of formaton; 1952 | M State of lagal domicile: xy
I Part 1| Summary :

1 Enefly descnbe the organization's mission or most significant activities' TO_ PROVIDE SERVICES FOR PEOPLE

IN NEED AND ADVOCATE FOR JUSTICE IN SCCIAL STRUCTURES AND CALL THE
Check this box P ! l if the organization discontinued its operations or dispesed of mora than 25% of its net assets

@
g
Ele2
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body {(Part VI, kine 1a) 3 10
g 4 Number of ndependent voting members of the goverming body (Part Vi, ime 1b) 4 10
@ | 5 Total number of Individuals employed n calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 97
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estmate if necessary) 8 2000
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), ine 12 |7a 0,
b Net unrelated business taxable mcome from Form 990-T, ne 34 7b 0,
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contnbutions and grants (Part Vill, ine 1h) 13,179,017, 16,762,519,
9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, ine 2g) ) 1 114 B68, 1. 376,729,
g 10 Investment mcome (Part VI, column (A), hnes 3, 4, and 7d 39 455 45,850,
11 Other revenue {Part VIlI, column (A), Ines 5, 8d, Be, S¢, 34 437, 72 413,
"-'-5__13 Total revenus - add iines 8 through 11 (must equal P. 14,367,777, 18,257,511,
= | 13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part IX, colunm 8 700 8B40, 12,714,030,
t=ui| 14 Benefits pad to or for members (Part IX, coh.gnn {A), | 0 Q,
15 Salanes, other compensation, employes ben 3,602 615, 3, 626 051,
16a Professional fundrasing fees (Part [X, columnd(s,\l 0, 0,
b Total fundramsing expenses (Part IX, column (D), line
W47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, linas 11a-114d, 11f; 1, 708 541, 2,167,117,
18 Total expenses Add hnes 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column’(A), ine 25) 14 011 996 18 507 198,
___119 Revenus less expenses Subtract ine 18 from line 12 355,781, -24% 687,
S% Beginning of Curvent Year End of Year
»2| 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16} 3 242 059, 2,922 579,
% 21 Total habilites {Part X, ine 26) 1,164,910, 1.028 341,
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 ) 2. 077,148, 1,894 238,
[?art il | Signature Block

Under penalhes of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the bast of my knowledge and belef, t 13
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) s based on all mformation of which preparer has any knowiedge.

- : | S /t3/204%
Sign } Slonature of officer Date N "
Here ROBERT A, MILLER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Type or print name and titie

Prin/Type preparer's name Pregrer’ smna? - Date o L[ PTN
Paid  bomn c, PrEeEr, cPA m Ifqa_a APA | 5713~ |en
Preparer |Firm'sname | MODNTJOY CHILTON MEDLEY T o Firm’s EIN
Use Only | Firm's address p- 702 NORTH SHORE DRIVE, # 500
JEFFERSONVILLE, IN 47130-3104 Phone no.  {(812)670-3400

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions Yes_m
232001 12-1012  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 9890 (2012)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION 5 ‘ (’




Form 990 (2012) CATHOLIC CEARTFIES OF LOUISVILLE INC, -_Pagﬁ
atement of Program Service Accomplishments
Chéck if Schedule O containg & responge to any question in thes Part il E]
1  Bnefly descnbe the organzation’s mission®
CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUISVILLE, INC, AS MEMBERS OF CATHOLIC - -
CHARITIES USA AND AN APOSTOLATE IN THE ARCHRBIOCESE OF LOUISVILLE
PROVIDES S$ERVICES TO PECPLE IN NEED, ADVOCATES FOR JUSTICE IN SQCIAL
STRUCTURES AND CALLS THE ENTIRE CHURCH AND OTHERS OF GOOD WILL TO DO
2 D the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not hsted on

the pnor Form 980 or 990-EZ? Cves L_x-] No
i "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make signrficant changas in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes E] No

If *Yes," descnbe these changes on Schadule O
4  Descnbe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c){3) and 501(c){4) organzations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, iIf any, for each program service reported
4a (code Y $ 15,192 983, wcluding grants of § 12 528 009, } (R s 0.1
REFUGEE PROGRAMS: CATHOLIC CHARITIES COORDINATES STATEWIDE REFUGEE
RECEPTION AND RESETTLEMENT NETWORK, PROVIDING DIRECT CASH AND MEDICAL
ASSISTANCE AS KENTUCKY RECIPIENT OF FEDERAL WILSON-FISH GRANT FUNDS,
APPROXIMATELY 2 109 ARRIVALS WERE SERVED IN FISCAL YEAR

4b  (cods ) (Enp $ 1,056 675, meluding grants of § 186,021, ) (R $ 0,)
CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES: CATHOLIC CHARITIES PROVIDES DIRECT CASH AND
MATERIAL ASSISTANCE AND CASE MANAGEMENT TO RESIDENTS OF ONE OF
LOUISVILLE'S MOST ECONOMICALLY DISTRESSED AREAS,

4c  (Cade ) (Expenzes $ 1,079 860, mciudnggantzots 0, ) (Revenues 1,080,269, )
LANGUAGE AND IMMIGRATION LEGAL SERVICES: CATHOLIC CHARITIES PROVIDES
TRANSLATION SERVICES, LEGAL SERVICES, PLACEMENT AND RESETTLEMENT
SERVICES TO REFUGEES IN THE LOUISVILLE AREA AS AN AFFILIATE OF THE U.S.
CONFERENCE OF CATHOLIC BISHOPS' MIGRATION AND REFUGEE SERVICES,

4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O)

[Expanses s 400,943, mcudinggrantsof § ) (Revenue s 296_460,)
4e Total program service expenses P> 17,730 461
Form 980 (2012)
232002
12-10-12




Form 990 {201 CATHOLIC CHARITIES O INC, -__M

Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the erganization descnbed in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a){1) (other than a pnvate foundation)?
if "Yes, " compiete Schedule A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutor® 2 | x
3 D the organization engage in direct or indirect poltical campaign achvities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public offica? if “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c}{3) organizations. Drd the organzation engage m lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h} election in effect
dunng the tax year? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I! 4 X
5 lIs the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5}, or S01(c){6) organzation that receves membership dues, assessments, or
stmilar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " complete Scheduls C, Part ill 5 X
6 Did the organrzation mamtain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors hava the nght to
provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if "Yes,” compiete Schedule D, Part! | & X
7 D the organization receve or hold a consarvation gasement, mcluding easements to preserve open space,
the environment, hrstorc land areas, or histonc structures? If *Yes, * cornplete Schedule D, Part il 7 X
& Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other srrilar assets? if "Yes,* complete
Schedule D, Part il 8 X
8 Dd the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabilty; serve as a custodsan for
amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotation services?
i "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ) X
10 Dud the organization, directly or through a related organzation, hold assets in femporanly restncted endowments, permanant
endowments, or quasrendowments? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 | x
11 [f the orgamization's answer to any of the following questons 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, ViI, Vill, I, or X
as applicable
a Did the organzation report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes, " complete Schedufe D,
Part VI 11a | X
b Did the organzation report an amount for investments - cther secunties in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more of s total
assets reported i Part X, ine 167 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil 1ib X
c D the organization report an amount for mvestments - program related n Part X, Ine 13 that s 5% or more of its total
assots reported in Part X, ine 16? i "Yes," complate Schedule D, FPart Vili 11ic X
d Drd the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that «s 5% or more of its total assets reported in '
Part X, ine 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d| x
e Dd the organization report an amount for other hiabiltbes in Part X, line 257 i “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addressas
the orgamzation’s liability for uncertain tax posttions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, ndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," compiete
Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil 12a| X
b Was the organzation included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes,® and if the organzation answered "No® to ine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil 1s optonal 12b | x
13 |s the organization a school descnbed in section 170(b)1{A)()? I *Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization mantain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? t4a X
b D the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundrasing, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the Unrted States, or aggregate foreign mvestments valued at $100,000
or mara? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Duf the organzation report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organizahon
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes, " compiete Schedude F, Parts il end IV 15 X
16 Du the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to ndividuals
located outside the United Statas? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts iif and IV 16 x
17  Dud the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundrarsing services on Part IX,
column (A}, lnes 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Dxd the organzation report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross incoma and contnbutions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? if “Yes," compiete Schedule G, Part I N . . 18 | x
18 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities ons Part VL, kine Sa? if "Yes, ®
complete Schedufe G, Pari il 19 X
20a Dwd the organzatron operate one or more hospial facities? if "Yas, * complete Schedufe H 20a )4
b_If "Yes” to ine 20a, did the organzation attach a copy of its audrded financial statements to this retum? 20b
Form 990 2012}
232003
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012 ITIES OF LOUIEVILLE_ _INC, Page 4
[Part IV [ Checklist of Requ:red Schedules fcontinuad)

Yes | No

21 Dt the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
Unrted States on Part IX, column (A), ine 17 if “Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and If 21 | x
Did the organzation report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance 1o indnaduals in the United States on Part 1X,
column (A), ine 27? If “Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and N 22 1 x
Did the crganmzation answer "Yes® to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? if *Yes,* complete
Schedule J 23 X
24a Dud the organwzation have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prncipal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer ines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If “No", go to line 25
b Dud the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception?
¢ Dxd the organization maintam an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds?
d Dud the organization act as an “on behalf of* 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any tme dunng the year?
25a Section 501(ck3) and 501{c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disquahfied person dunng the year? If "Yes," compiete Schedule L, Part |
b Is the organzation aware that it engaged in an excess beneftt transaction with a disqualified person m a pnor year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's pnor Forms 520 or 990-EZ? I “Yes, " compiete
Schedule L, Part 1
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, diractor, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualfied
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes, " compleie Schedule L, Part if 26 X
27 Dd the organzation provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employes, substanhal
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection comeittee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Scheduls L, Part il
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followmng parties {see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a Acument or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yas, " complete Schedule L, Part iV
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part iV
c An entity of which a cument or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member theraof) was an officer,
director, trustes, or direct or indwect owner? If "Yes," complate Schedule L, Part IV
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 m non-cash contnbutions? ¥ "Yes, * complete Schedule M
30 Dd the organzation receive contrnbutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar asssts, or qualfied conservation
contnbutions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M
31 Dd the organzation hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule N, FPart |
32 D the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? if "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Part il
33 Ddthe organlzétlon own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301.7701-37 Jf “Yes, * complete Schedule R, Part |
B34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entrty? #f *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part I, Ifl, or IV, and
35a
b

FOER BR

[

®
1

s B BB

(]
Y
B

Part V, ine 1
Did the organzation have a controlled entity withn the meaning of section 512(b){(13)?
If *Yes" to hne 35a, did the organization recerve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the mearung of section 512(b){13)? #f "Yes, " compiste Schedufe R, Part V, Iine 2

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organzation make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related organization?
If “Yes," complete Schedufe R, Part V, lne 2

37 D the organezation conduct more than 5% of its actvihies through an enftity that 1s not a refated organzation
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? ¥ “Yes, " complete Schedufe R, Part V1

38 Dd the organzation complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Fart VI, ines 11b and 197

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O

lsasﬁﬁ’-seas

Form 990 (2012)
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Check f Schedule O contamns a response to any question in this Part V

' Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 1:L6,
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter -0- f not applicabile 1b 0
< Dud the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to pnze winners? 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or withm the year covered by thes return 2a 97
b If at least one 1 reported on Ine 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a D the organzation have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more durnng the year? 3a X
b If"Yes,* has it filed a Form S90-T for this year? If "No, * provide an explanation n Schedule O 3b
4a At any tima duning the calendar year, did the organization have an interest m, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a forexgn country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country P>
Ses instructions for filng requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibrted 1ax shelter transaction at any tme dunng the tax year? 5a X
b D« any taxable party notfy the organzation that it was or 1s a party to a pratubited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
e [f "Yes," to ine 5a or 5b, did the orgamzation file Form BB86-T? Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are nomally greater than $100,000, and did the orgamzation schicit
any contrnibutions that were not tax deductible as chartable contnbutions? Ga X
b if *Yes,* did the organzation mclude with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Didthe organization receve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goad's and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the denor of the value of the goods or services provided? h
¢ Drd the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d [f "Yes," mdicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng the year | 7d |
¢ Dd the organization recerve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f D the organzation, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal bensefit contract? 7t X
g [fthe organization receved a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8889 as required? 7
h If the organization receved a contnbution of cars, boats, arplanes, or ather vehicies, did the orgamzation file a Form 1098-C? | 7n | x
& Sponsoring organizationa maintsining donor advised funds and section 509{2)(3) supporting organizations. Dwd the supporting
organizabon, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsonng organzation, have excess business holdings at any ime during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a [hd the organization make any taxable distnbutions under sactron 49667 Sa
b Drd the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor adwiser, or related person? t 9b
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter
a Intation fees and capstal contnbutions included on Part Vill, ine 12 1Ca
b Gross recerpts, Included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 12, for public use of club facilties 10b
11 Section 501(c){ 12} organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources aganst
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947{a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organzation fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If"Yes,"” enter the amount of tax-exemnpt interest receved or accrued dunng the year |_12_b
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
2 Is the organization licensed to rssue qualfied health plans m more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instruchions for additional information the arganezation must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to mantain by the states in which the
organizahion 1s icensed to sssue qualified health plans | 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand : | 13¢
14a Drd the organzation receve any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the tax year? . 14a X
b_If *Yes," has 1t filed a Form 720 ta report these payments? i "No,* provide an explanation i Scheduie O 14b
Form 980 (2012)
232005
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Form 980 (201 THOLIC C TIES BV, C,

to kne 8a, 8b, or 10b befow, descnibe the crocumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions

Check f Schedule O contains a response to any queshon n this Part VI

0 6

{ Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ror each "Yes* response fo ines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No® response

]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes

No

1a Enter the number of voting mambers of the govemning body at the end of the tax year 1a 0f
It there are matenal differencas i votmg nghts among members of the govarning body, or ¥ the governing
body delegated broad authorily o an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included n line 1a, above, who are mdependent b 10
2 [Dxd any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a famuly relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

o

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customandy performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Dd the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the pnor Form 990 was filed?

L]

@

Dxd the organzation become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organzation’s assets?

|mo1¢-u

6 D the organzaticn have members or stockholders?

7a D the organzabion have members, stockholders, or other persons whao had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a | x

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b | x

8  Didthe organzation contemporanegusly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The goveming body?

g &
¢

b Each committes with authonty to act on behalf of the goveming body?

9 Is there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, “ provide the names and addresses i Schedufie O 9

Section B. Policies (1 Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Cods.,)

Yes

10a Did the organzahion have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a

b If “Yes," did the organization have watten policies and procedures goveming the activihes of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure therr operations are consistent with the organzation’s exempt purposes”? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of s governing body before filng the fom? | 11a| x

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organzation have a wntten conflict of interest policy? if *No, " go to kne 13 12a| X

b Were officers, diractors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually imterests that could pive nise to conflicts? 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if “Yes, " descnbe
in Schedule O how thrs was done 112¢ | x

13 D the organization have a wniten wiustleblower policy? 3

¥4 D the organization have a wntten document retention and destnsction policy? 14 | x

15 Did the process for determining compenisatron of the following persons inchuda a review and approvat by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substanhation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organzation's CEOQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | x

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | x

if "Yes" to ine 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (ses instructions).
16a Dud the organezation invest n, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entty dunng the year? 16a

b if "Yes,” dd the organization follow a wntten policy or procedurae requiring the organzation to evaluate its partiipation
in jomt venture arangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such amangements? . = 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 Lsst the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fded gy

18  Section 5104 requires an organization to make ts Forms 1023 {or 1024 f applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c){3)s only) available
for public nspection. Indicate how you made these avalable Check all that apply
[(CJownwebste ] Another's webstts [x1 upon request [ other (expiam m Schedute O}
19 Desecnbe in Schedula O whether (and if so, how}, the organzation made s goverming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements avallable to the public dunng the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephons number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization P
ROBERT A, MILLER,  CFO - 502-637-9786

9 2] 414 BE_ RKY 40308

srA2Ll SOUPH FOURTH STREET. LOUISVILLE
12-10-12 Form 990 {2012)




Form 990 (201 CATHOLTC CHARITIES OF LOUISVILLE __Pagﬂ

c _
| Part Vil| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensatea
Employees, and Independent Contractors
*  Check f Schadule O contans a response 1o any question in this Part VI |

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be histed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organezation's tax year.

® List all of the organzation’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organezations), regardless of amount of compensation
Enter -C- in columns {D)}, (E), and (F) f no compensation was pax.

@ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See mstructions for definrtion of "key employee.”

@ |ist the organzation's five eurrent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organratons

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organeation’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees; officers, key employees; highest compensated employses;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if nerther the crganization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

{A) {8} © D} {E) ®
Name and Title Average | .. T Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, untess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
weak officenand'a director/inusise) from from related other
{ist any g the organzations compengation
hoursfor | = B organizahon (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related g zﬁ _ g (W-2/1099-MISC) organtzation
organizations| = | 3 _ﬁ E. and related
below |2|3|s/5[E5 = organzations
iine) 2|E[5| &858
(1) VERNON C. RICKERT JR, 1.00
CHAIR b4 X 0, 0, 9,
(2) SUZANNE GORMAN 1,00
VICE CHAIR X X 0, 0. 0,
(3) DON MEADE 1,00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0, 0,
(4) MARK KIRCHER 1,00
TREASURER b4 X 0, 0, 0,
(5) SCOTT GREGORY 1,00 )
BOARD MEMBER x 0, 0, 0,
(6) JEFF POLSON 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0.
(7) J. MATTHEW STULL 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0, 0,
(8) JACK COX 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0 0.
(9) ROBERT HELERINGER 1,00
BOARD MEMBER z 0, 0, 0,
(10) MARY JO MUGAVIN 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, o,
{(11) STEVEN E, BOGUS 35,00 '
PRESYDENT/EXECUTIVE DIRECT X 83,323, 0, 3,940,
{12) ROBERT MILLER 35,00
CFO X 60,023, o, 10,638,
Form 990 2012

232007 12-10-12



' FoerQOffL‘HZ) CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUISVILLE INC,

Part V| section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued}
(A) (8} © D} (E) F)
o Name and title Average (do not ‘:&smm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
HOUPS PEF | poy, unless parsan ts beth an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a dwectortnrstec) from from related other
(st any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | § = organization {W-2/1085-MISC) from the
related | g § ] (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 3 Els and related
below & |EIE8 . organizations
1b Sub-fotal | 4 143,346, 14 579,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A > 0, 0,
d_Total (add lines 1b and 4ic) > 143,346 14,579,
2 Total number of Individuals (ncluding but not imrted ta those Iisted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
. compensation from the organwation > 0
Yes | No
3 D the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key amployee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? if “Yes," complete Schedule J for such indidual 3 X
4  For any individual Iisted on line 1a, 1s the sum of repcrtable cormpensation and other compansation from the organtzation
and related organzations greater than $150,0007 /f *Yes, * complete Schedule J for such ndrvdual 4 X
5 [D:d any person listed on kne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unretated organzation or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Gontractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organzation's tax year
(A} {B) (C}
Name and business address NONE Descnption of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited te those listed above) who received more than
. $100,000 of compensation from the organzation P 0
Form 890 (2012)

232008
12-10-12



Form 990 {2012) CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUTSVILLE TNC, -_Palﬂﬁ
| Part VIII _Statement of Revenue

Check if Scheduls O contains a response to any queshon in this Part VIl D
. {A) (B} © (D)
Total revenue Related ar Unrelated H?rveﬂuleafxclﬁded
exempt function business om 1ax unger
sechions 512,
revenue revenue 513 or 514

1 a Federated campauigns 1a
b Membership dues 1b
Fundraising events 1c 43 402,
d Related grganizations 1d 784 752,
e Government grants (contribubions) 1e 13,493,360,
£ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above 1" 2,441,005,
@ Noncash contributions included 1 ines ta-11 § 462,885,
h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f | & 16.762.519,
Business Code
2 a INTERPRETATICN FEES 624100 1 080 269, 1 _0BO_269,
b DEVELOFMENT FEEE (REIM 9000599 294,775, 254 775,
¢ PROGRAM/ACTIVITY INCOM 900098 i 685, 1,685,
d
e
f All other program service revenue
a_Total. Add bnes 2a-2f
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts)
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

5§ Royalhes

o

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

am Service
evenue

Prnq;

1,376,729,

45 850, 45,850,

vyvy v

(i) Real {1} Personal
6 a Gross rents 2,000,
b Less: rental expenses D,
¢ Renmtal ncomes or {loss) 2,000,
d Net rental income or (loss) > 2.000, 2,000,
7 a Gross amount from sales of | () Securtes (1} Other
assets other than inventory
b Less. cost or other basts
and sales expenses
e Gam or (loss)
d Net gain or {loss) »
8 a Gross income from fundrassing events (not
including § 43,402, of
contnbutions reported on line 1c} See
Part IV, Ime 18 a 0
b Less. direct expenses b 17,733,
¢ Net income or (loss} from fundraising events > -17,733, -17,733,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities See
Part Iv, line 19 a
b Less: direct expanses b
¢ Net ncome or (loss) from gaming activites |
10 a Gross sales of nventory, less retums
and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
c_Net ncoms or (ioss) from sales of mventory >
Miscellanecus Revanue Business Code
11 a MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 900099 88,146, 88 146,
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lnes 11a-11d 88 146,
112 Total revenue. See instruchons. 18,257 511, 1,376,729, 0, 118 263
oz Form 990 (2012)
10

Other Revenue
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Form 990 (2012) CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUISVILLE INC, B -0

[Part IX [ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4) organations must complete all columns Al other organizations must complete column (A)
' Check if Schedule O contams a response to any question m this Part IX L]

not include amounts reports ines 6b, (A) (8) {C) D)
75,3, 6, and 106 o Pt Totpmsss | Popsneecs | Mwsgrena | fucmery
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organeations m the United States. See Part IV, Iine 21 3,175,116, 3,175 116,
2 Grants and other assistance to indwduals m
the United States See Part IV, line 22 9. 538 914, 9 538 914,

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Bensfits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 172 967, 80,789, 87 893, 4 285,

6 Compensaton not included ahove, to disquahified
persons {as defimed under section 4958(f)( 1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7  Other salanes and wages 2_662 559, 2,483,270, 45 212, 134,077,

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
sechion 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 149 212, 134 927, 7,004, 7,281,

8 Other employee benefits 438,388, 396,417, 20,579, 21 392,
10 Paymoll taxes 202,925, 183 497, 9,526, 9,902,
11 Fees for services (non-amployeas)

a Management

b Legal 13 983, 13 983,

¢ Accounting 17,650, 17,650,

d Lobbymg

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17

f Investment management fees

g Other (Ifine 11g amount exceeds 10% of hine 25,

column (A) amount, list hne 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 464 367, 407,649, 52,366, 4_352,

12 Advertising and promotion 7,561, 6 443, 1.049, 69,
13 Office expenses 210 667, 174,600, 29,539, 6,528,
14 Information technology
15 Royaltes
16 Occupancy 118,557, 80,212, 38,345,
47  Travel 137,715, 110 036, 24,487, 3,192,

18 . Payments of travel or entertanment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 15 066, 12,038, 2,679, 349,
20 nterest 6,373, 6,373,

21 Payments to affiiates

22 Depruciation, depletion, and amortization 80 114, 80,114,

23 Insurance 10_64%, 9,629, 500, 520,
24 DOthar expenses. lterize expenses not covered

ahove. (List miscellaneous expenses in ine 24¢. If ing
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, colurnn {(A)
amount, ist ne 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a CONTRACT INTERPRETERS 658,852, 558 852,

b REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 168 100, 108 669, 59,431

¢ PROGRAM & ACTIVITY EXPE 126,438, 126,263, 175,

d MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 53,780, 16,455, 37,284, 41,

e All other expensas 77, 245, 26 685, 49 BE6, 654,
25 Total functional expenses Add bnes 1 through 24e 18,507,198, 17,730,461, 583 880, 192,857,
28 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) jont costs from a combined
educational campargn and fundraising solicitation.

chack nere I [ t otiom: C B5a-720
232010 12-10-12 Form 980 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012} _ c c C LOUI
X | Balance Sheet

(Part

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X

L

{A)

Beginning of year

(8)
End of year

Assets

Liabilities

Net Assots or Fund Balances

1 Cash - non-nterest-heanng

2 Sawngs and temporary cash mvestments

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net

4  Accounts recewable, nat

§ Loans and other receivabies from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees Complata
Part Il of Schedule L.

6 Loans and ather receivables from other disqualfied persons (as defined under
section 4858(f)(1)}, persons descrbed in section 4858(c){3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsonng organzations of section 501(¢){9) voluntary
employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instrj Completa Part Il of Sch L

7 Notes and loans recewvable, net

8 Inventones for sale or use

9 Prepad expenses and defarred charges

f0a Land, buidings, and equipment cost or other
basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,131,343,

141,

9,041,

103

256,

B3 509,

1,430

352,

1,079, 314,

bW 0=

35

672,

L-B -]

50,921,

b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 377,025,

780

939

10c

754,318,

11 Investments - publicly traded secunties

12 Investments - other secunties See Part |V, itne 11

13 Investments - program-related Saa Part IV, ine 11

14  Intangible assets

15 Other assets. See Part IV, ine 11

16 Total . Add Iines 1 through 15 (must equal Iine 34)

11

12

13

14

878

699,

15

945 476,

3,242

059

18

2,922 579

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses

18 Grants payable

18  Defarred revenue

20 Tax-exempt bond habilihes

21 Escrow or custodial account habilify Complete Part IV of Schedule D

22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
Compists Part Il of Schedule L

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thurd parties

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

25 Other labilties (mcluding federal incorne tax, payables to related third
parhes, and other liabithes not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedula D

26  Total lizbilities. Add lines 17 through 25

949

520,

17

859,364,

18

19

21

42

268,

32,854,

R[EBMN

173

121,

136,123,

1. 164

910,

[ =

1,028 341,

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [x ] and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,

27 Unrestncted net assats

28 Temporanly restncted net assets

28 Permanently restncted net assets
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 858), check here »-|__|
and complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capttal stock or trust pnncipal, or current funds

31 Pad-in or captal swolus, or kand, building, or equipment fund

32 Restained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

33 Total net assets or fund balances

34 _ Total habikties and net assets/fund balances

818

373,

829 078,

844

556,

626 707,

414

220,

B 2N

438 453,

2,077

149,

1,694 238,

3,242

D58,

glliee

2,922 579,

232011
12-10-12
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Form 990 {2012) CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUTSVILLE,  INC, Page 12
eponciliation of Net Assets

Chack if Schedule O containg a response to any question in this Part XI E]
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VI, column (A), Ine 12} 1 18 257,511,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part iX, column (A), ine 25) | 2 | 18,507 198
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 2 from line 1 3 -245 687,
4 Net assets or fund batances at beginning of year (must egual Part X, line 33, column {A)) 4q 2,077,149,
5 Net unrealized gans (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilhes (-]
7 Invesiment axpenses 7
8 Pnor pencd adjustments 8
© Other changes in net assats or fund balances (explam i Schedule O) 9 66,776,
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 1, 8594 238,
[ Part XIIl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contams a response to any guestion in thig Part XII E‘
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 880. D'Cash El Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its methed of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independant accountant? 2a X
If *¥gs," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consohidated basis, or both
[]separatebasis [ Consolciatedbasis [} Both consokdated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b| X
It *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audrted on a separate basis,
consoldated basis, or both-
:l Separate basis D Consobdated basis E] Both consohdated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commuittee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial staterents and selection of an iIndependent accountant? 2| X
If the organization changed erther its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
8a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to underge an audtt or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-1337 da| X
b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audds? If the organzation drd not undergo the requirad audit
or audits, explam why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b | X
Form 990 (2012}
232012
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE A
{Form 990 or 990-EZ}

OMB Na 1545-0047

2012

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 50 1{c){3) organization or a section

Department of the Treesury 4947(a}1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Internal Revanus Secvice P> Attach to Form 990 or Farm $90-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organlzation Employer identification number

S ISVILLE INC

CATHOLIC CHARTTIES OF LOU
[Part! | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organzations must complete this part ) See instructions

The organization 1s not a pnvate foundation bacause tt 1s° {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or associahon of churches descnbed m section 170{b){ 1KAXi).

2 [ Aschool descnbed n section 170(b) 1MA){ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 D A hosprtal or a cooperatrve hosprtal service organzation descnbed 1n section 170{b) 1}Ajii)-

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed m section 170{b) 1){A}{iii). Enter the hosprtal's name,
city, and state*

5 I'__l An organization operated for the benefit of a college or unversity owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed n
section 170{bX 1){A)(iv). (Complete Part I )

13 |:| A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed m section 170{b}1{ANv).

7 Ej An organization that normally receives a substantial part of rts support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnbed In
section 170{b}{1A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

8 I:] A community trust described n section 170(b}{ 1IfAKvi). (Complete Part I.)

9 I:I An organization that normally receives. (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable ncome (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a){2). (Complete Part i} )

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509{a){4).

1 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, of ta carry out the purposes of one or
more pubkcly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)3). Check the box that
descnbes the type of supporting organization and completa lines 11e through 11h
a I:I Type | b[ ] Type ll [ I"__I Type |l - Functionally mtegrated d |:| Type lll - Non-functicnally integrated

e [:i By checking this box, | certfy that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualfied persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(2)(1) or section 508{a)(2).
f If the organzation received a wntten deterrmination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type I, or Type 1l
supporting organization, check this box |:|
g Since August 17, 2006, has the crganzation accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, esther alone or together with persons descnbed in (1) and (ui) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11o0)
(i) A family member of a person descrbed in {)) above? 11qfii
{iif) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed n (i} or {u} abova? 11glin
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
; i iii} Tvoe of iv) Is the organization| {v) Did you notify the | (vl} Is the
N | O o et i et
above or IRC section  fjoverning document?| (i) of your support? Us.2
{see Instructions]) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Jotal
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
Form 990 or 890-EZ.
232021
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 CATHOLIC CEARITIES OF LOUISV I o
- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sectlons 170(b)(1){A)iv) and 170{b)(INHA){vi)

(Complete only f you checked the box oniine 5, 7, or B of Part | or If the organization faled to qualify under Part Hl If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests hsted below, please complete Part [l }

Section A. Public Support

Calendsr year (or fiscai year beginning in) >

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees receved. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
zation's benefit and erther pard to
or expended on s behalf

3 The value of services or faciities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contnbuticns
by each person {otherthan a
governmental unit or pubhcly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (&

6 Public support. gubtract ne 5 frem ine 4

{a) 2008

{b) 2003

{c) 2010

{d) 2011

(e} 2012

{f) Total

10,130,759,

11,360,456,

11 949 282,

13,179,017,

16,762,519,

63,382 033,

10,130,759,

11,360,456,

11 949 282,

13,179,017,

16,762 519,

63,382,033,

§3,382 033,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning ia)

7 Amounts from ine 4

8 Gross income from interast,
dividends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

8 Net income from unrelated busmess
actiities, whether or not the
busmess 1s regularly camed on

10 Other income Do nat include gain
or {oss from the sale of capital
assets (Explam in Part V)
11 Total support. Add bnes 7 through 10

{a}) 2008

{b) 2009

(c) 2010

{d) 2011

{e) 2012

{f) Total

10,130 759,

11,360 456,

11 945 282,

13,179,017,

16,762,519,

63,382 033,

40,093,

37,918,

32,060,

41 655,

47,850,

199 576,

871

23,891

32,237,

88 146

192 390,

63,773 999,

12 Gross receipts from related activities, eic. (see instructions)
13 First five years. If the Form 980 s for the organization’s first, second, thurd, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c}(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

[12]

5,292 326,

el ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2012 {iine 5, column {f) dvided by hne 11, column (f)
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part i, line 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organtization did not check the box on line 13, and hine 14 15 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

14

99,39 %

15

59.34 %

stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » E
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organzation did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and bne 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization > |:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on iine 13, 16a or 16b, and ine 14 is 10% or more,

and «f the organization meets tha “facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain m Part IV how the organzation

meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization > D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a bex on kne 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 15 10% or

more, and f the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

orgamization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organzation qualifies as a publicly supported organization [ |:|

18 _ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on ina 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions !I I

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

232022
12-04-12
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' Schedule A {(Form 990 or $80-EZ) 2012 _ _ Page 3
-Part lit | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)@)

{Complete only if you checked the box on ine 9 of Part | or if the organzation failled to qualify under Part || If the organzation fails to

- gualify under the tests listed bslow, please complete Part 11}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (o fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2008 _ {b) 2008 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 fe) 2012 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or servicas per-
formed, or facities fumished In
any actiity that 1s related to the
orgarzation's tax-exempt purpose

3 Cross receipts from activhies that
are not an unrekated trade or bus-
inass under section 513

4 Tax revenuss levied for the organ-
zation's benefit and erther paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental untt to
the organzation without charge

6 Total. Add Iines 1 through 5

Ta Amounts mcluded on lines 1, 2, and
3 receved from disqualified persons

b Amounts ncluded on lines 2 and 3 received
from othee than diaqualified persons that
axceed the graatar of $5,000 or 1% of the
amaount of line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support {Subtactbne 7c tiom kne 5 §
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} - (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 [} 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total

9 Amounts from Ime 6

10a Gross income from interest,
drvidends, payments received on
securhes loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes} from businesses
acquired afier June 30, 1975

¢ Add nes 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelatad business
actwites not ncluded m hne 10b,
whether or not the busingss 1s
regularly carned on

12 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of caprtal
assats (Bxplan mn Part V)

13 Total support. (add ines 6, 10c, 11, and 12}

14 First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3) organization,

chack this box and stop here | D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
1§ Pubbc support percentaga for 2012 {tine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Ill, kns 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2042 (ime 10c, column (f) dvided by ine 13, column {f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 17 3 18 %
19a 32 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organzation did not check the box on line 14, and lne 15 15 more than 33 1/3%, and ine 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organzation qualfies as a publicly supparted organzation > |:|
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organzaton did not check a box on line 74 orline 18a, and line 16 1s morae than 33 1/3%, and
hne 18 15 not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubhicly supported organtzation > |:|
20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on ine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ﬂ;_
232023 12-D4-12 Schedule A (Form 990 ar 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements BT VT
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, 20 1 2
Department of the Tressw Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b, Open to Public
Imemal Revinue Sancs P Attach 1o Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer jdentification number
CATHOLIC CHARTTIES OF LOUISVILLE INC #
[Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other ‘Similar Funds or Accou

organezzation answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

b QN =

(a) Donor adwised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
Total number at end of year
Aggregate contnbutons to (dunng year)
Aggregate grants from {dunng year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organzation inform ail donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held m donor adwvised funds
are the organzation’s property, subject to the orgamnization’s exclusive legal control? l:] Yes I:' No

Dud the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wnting that grant funds can be used only
for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwisor, or for any other purpose confermng

imparmissible private benefit? I:l Yes g No
I Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete f the organzation answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a0 oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use {e.g , recreation or education) |:| Preservation of an histoncally important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified histone structure
:l Preservation of open space
Complete ines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restncted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certfied histong structure included i (a) 2¢
Number of conservation easements included n (¢) acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a histone structure
Isted in the National Register 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transfered, released, extmguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year -
Number of states where property subject to conservation easemeant s kocatad P -

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodic monitoring, inspection, handing of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes E:] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservabion easements dunng the year p
Amounit of expenses mcurred n monitonng, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year P §
Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requiremants of section 170(h){@)(B)()

and sachion 170M)(4)B)1)? Cdves [Cno
In Part Xlli, descnbe how the organzation reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
ncluds, f applcable, the text of the footmote to the orgamzation's financial statements that describes the orgamzation's accounting for
conservation easements.

-Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organzahion answered *Yes" to Form 9390, Part [V, ine 8.

1a

i the organzation elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report m ks revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other sirmlar assets held for public exhibrion, sducation, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xli3,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these tems

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 [ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{i) Revenues ncluded in Form 930, Part V1I, bne 1 >3
{i} Assets included in Form 990, Part X |
2 If the organization receved or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, prowide
the foliowing amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) relating to these tems’
a Revenues included m Form 90, Part Vili, ine 1 >3
b Assets included in Form 990, Fart X - > s
2L:2I:51 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990) 2012
12-10-12
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Scheduls D (Form 950) 2012 ; S OF LOUISV " H_Fquﬁ
Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simifar AssetScontnued)
3 Using the organzation's acquisiion, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems

({check alt that apply):
a D Public exhibrtion d I:l Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly ressarch e [_]oOther

e [ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a descrphion of the organzation's collsctions and explain how they further the organzation's exempt purpose in Part Xill
§ Dunng the year, did the orgamization solictt or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or othar similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to bs maintained as part of the organzation's collection? D Yes No
- Escrow and Custodial Arangements. Compiste # the orgarzation answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, o
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intsrmediary for contributions or other assets not Included
on Form 990, Part X? Clves Clwo
b If "Yes,"” explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Baginning balance 1c
d Addmons during the year 1d
e Distnbutons dunng the year 1e
{f Ending balance i
2a Did the organzation include an amount on Form 990, Part X, e 217 L Ives [Ino

If *Yes," explamn the arrangemant n Part Xt Check here o the explanation has been provided i Part Xill
PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete f the organzation answered "Yes* to Form 930, Part IV, fine 10.

| (a) Current year {b) Pnor year {c} Two vears back | (d) Three years back | (e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance 414,220, 430,357, 371,933, 353,047, 470 _875,

b Contnbutions

¢ Nst investment earnings, gans, and losses 24 233, -16,137, 58 424, 18 886, -117 828,

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilihies

and programs

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance 438_453, 414,220, 430,357, 371,933, 353 047,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, column {a)) held as

a2 Board designated or quasrendowment .00 %

b Permanent endowment 100,00 %

¢ Temporanfy restncted endowment .00 %

The percentages in hnes 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and admimistered for the organization

by Yaes | No
{i} unrelated organzations | 3afi]] X
{ii) related organzations ‘ 3afii} X
b If "Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organwation’s endowment funds.
I Part VI [ Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Ses Form 990, Part X, ine 10
Description of property (a} Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Beok value
bass (mvestment) basis {other} depreciation
1a Land
b Buldings
¢ Leasehold mprovemants 683 090, 79,401, 603 689,
d Equpment i 176,048, 142 508, 33,540,
__ e Other 272 205 155 116, 117 089,
Yotal. Add ines 1a through 1e. {Column (d) must equal Forrm 990, Part X, column {B), kne 10(c}) | 3 754 318,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
o
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Scheduls D (Form 990) 2012 S OF LO [ ~_—ﬂ9ﬂ

Part Vll| Investments - Other Sm:urmes. See Form 990, Part X, ine 12

{a) Description of securrdy or calegory (ncluding name of securty) {b} Book value {c} Method of valuation. Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial dervatives
{2) Closely-held equity mterests
(3) Other

@3@‘@§EE

H)
{

Total. (Col (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) bne 12.) >
[ Part Vill] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, tine 13.

{a) Descnption of investment type (b) Book value {c) Methed of valuation Cost or end-of-year market valua

(1)
2
{3)

{4}

(5}

(8)

7)
8

(s
(10)
Total (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, Iine 15.
{a) Descrption {b) Book value
(1) BENEPICTAL INTEREST IN THIRD PARTY TRUST 945 476,
2)
@)
4)
(5)
(6)
@
8

—©
(10

Total. mn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) kne 15) |_d 945 476,
Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 9850, Fart X, line 25.
1, {a) Descnption of hability {b} Book value

(1) _Federal income taxes

(2) ADVANCES PAYABLE, UNITED STATES CONFERENCE OF

(3} CATHOLIC BISHOPS 111 500,
() RELATED PARTY PAYABLE 24 623,
(5)
(B)
[04]
(8)
(8}
(19
{11)
otal. {Columnn (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col B)ine 25) > 136,123
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part Xll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization®s financial statements that reports the organization's

habilty for uncertain tax posrtions under FIN 48 {ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided n Part Xill
Schedule D {Form 990) 2012

232053
12-10-12
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Pags 4

Schedule D (Form 2012 ES O INC,
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audrted financial statements 1 18,342 020,
2 Amounts included on ine 1 but not on Form 980, Part VI, Ime 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a 66,776
b Donated services and use of facilities 2h
¢ Reccvenes of pnor year grants 2c
d Other (Descnbe In Part XIll } 2d 17 .7
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 84,509,
3 Subtract ine 2e from hne 1 3 18,257,511,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part Vill, ine 12, but not on line 1-
a Investment expenses not mcluded on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b E
b Other (Descrnbe in Part XIil.)
c Add nes 4a and 4b 4c 0,
B _Totalrevenue Add knes 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, ine 12) - 5 18 257 511,
[ Part XII | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 18 524 931,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, Iine 25
a Donated services and use of facibties 2a
b Pnor year adjustments 2
¢ Other losses 2c
d Other (Descnbe in Part Xl ) 2d 17 733
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 17,733,
3 Subtract ine 2e from Ime 1 | 3 | 18,507,198,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on ine 1-
a Investment expenses not mcluded on Form 930, Part VI, Ime 7b |
b Other (Descnbe in Part Xill.} Lab
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . 4c 0,

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equel Form 990, Part I, hne 18) 5 18 507,158
| Part XIII| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part lIl, lnes 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b and 2b; Part V, ine 4, Part
X, ine 2; Part Xl, nes 2d and 4b, and Part X, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional mformatron
PART X, LINE 2: THE CORPORATION IS EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAXES UNDER

SECTION 501(C){3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, HOWEVER, INCOME GENERATED

FROM ACTIVITIES UNRELATED TO THE CORPCRATION'S EXEMPT PURPOSE IS SUBJECT

TO TAX UNDER IRC SECTION 511,

THE CORPORATION EVALUATES ALIL LOCAL,  STATE,  AND FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURNS

FOR POTENTIAL UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS TAKEN, MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED

THERE ARE B { POSITIONS ATTR

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

232054
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 IC S_OF LOU NG

Part Xl Supplemental Information (contmued)

THE MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT CRITERICN IN THE ASC, ACCORDINGLY THE

ACCOMPANYING FINANCTIAL, STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A PROVISION FOR UNCERTAIN

TAX POSITIONS, AND NO RELATED INTEREST OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN RECORDED IN

THE STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES OR ACCRUED IN THE STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL

POSITICN, THE CORPORATION DOES NOT HAVE ANY ONGOING TAX EXAMTNATIONS AND

IS NOT AWARE OF ANY PENDING EXAMINATIONS BY TAX AUTHORITIES, THE

CORPORATION I8 NO LONGER SUBJECT TO FEDERAL AND STATE EXAMINATIONS BY TAX

AUTHORITIES FOR THE CLOSED TAX YEARS BEFORE JUNE 30 2010,

PART X7, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUNDRAISING EXPENSE 17,733,

PART XTI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

EFUNDRAISING EXPENSE 17,733,

232056
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMS No_1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2012
R Complets i the organization answered "Yes"® to Form 890, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, .
Dapertment of the Troasury or it the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open To Public
#! Revenue Sennca > Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. B> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organzation Employer identification number
THOLIC S OF ISVILLE  INC

Fundraising Activities. Complete i the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, ine 17 Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the orgamzation raised funds through any of the following activires. Check all that apply.

a [_] mal solicttations o [ Solicrtation of non-govemment grants
b L__.:I Internet and emal solicitations t D Solcitation of government grants
c D Phone solictations g D Special fundrarsing events

d D In-person sohertations
2 a Did the organization have a wntten or oral agreement with any mdmvidual {including officers, directors, frustees or
key employses listed 1n Form 890, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [ ves D No
b If "Yas," Iist the ten highest paid mdnaduals or entities (fundrasers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundrasser 1s fo be
compensated at least $5,000 by tha orgaruzation.

v) Amount paid .
(i) Name and address of indvidual (1) Actrvity Mé‘:“ :z%d {iv) Gross receipts t¢(; or ratame‘d’ by} t{:“()o ‘:’r';t":':‘ edpa!b?()
or entity (fundraise . from actw fundraiser
y L i Ty istedincol ) | ©rganzaton

Yes | No

Total >

3 List all states in which the organzation 1s regrstered or licensed to solicit contrnbutions or has been notified 1t 1s exempt from registration
or icensmng.

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 980-EZ, Schedule 8 (Farm 990 or 930-£2) 2012

232081

01-07-13

26



Schedule G {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUISV c, 82

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 18, of re, $15,000
of fundraising event contnbutrons and gross income on Form 9SC-EZ, Iines 1 and 6b List avents with gross receipts greater than $5,000
(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {¢) Other events (d) Total events
FUGER NONE {add col {a) through
ELEBRATION OF SPII col (c))
@ {event type) {ovent type) {total number)
g
é 1 Gross receipts 43 402, 43,402,
2 Less Contnbutions 43 402, 43,402,
3 Gross income (ine 1 minus lne 2)
4 Cash pnzes
5 Noncash pnzes
2
E 6 Rentfacility costs
di
g 7 Food and beverages
(o]
8 Entertainment
8 Other direct expenses 17 733, 17,733,
10 Dwect expense summary Add hnes 4 through 9 in column {d) > | 17,733}

Net income summary Gombme ine 3, eolumn (d), and line 10 > =17 733,
l Part m ] Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, ime 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba

{b) Full iabs/instant {d) Total gammg (add
(-]
3 {a) Bingo binge/progressive bingg | (C1OIergamIng |t through col. {ch
g
[
1_Gross revenue
« | 2 Cash pnzes
@
]
213 Noncash pnzes
W
o]
g 4 Rentfacility costs
5§ Other direct expenses
L Jves_ %]l Jves  %|Llves =
6 Volunteer labor L Ine [ _InNo D No
7 Direct expense summary. Add Iines 2 through 5 in column {d) [ T )
1 8 Net gaming mcome surnmary. Combme hne 1, colurnn d, and line 7 | 3

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activibes
a Is the organzation licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? I:I Yeos I:I Ne
b If “No,” explam

10a Were any of the organizalion’s gaming heenses revoked, suspended or termmated dunng the tax year? [ ves D No
b i "Yes," axplan:

232082 01-07-13 Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 cATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUISVILLE  INC,
11 Does the orgamization operate gaming activibies with nonmembers?
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entdy formed
to administer chartable garming?
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming actvity operated in
a The organzation’s facility 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %

Page 3
Yes No

D Yes D No

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prapares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records

Name P

Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gamng revenua? D Yes [:l No

b If "Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue recewved by the organization P §
of gaming revenue retainad by the third party - $

¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party

and the amount

Name P

Address p-

16 Gaming manager information

Name P

Gaming manager compensation - $

Descnption of services provided P

D Director/officer ] Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distnbutions

& Is the organization required under state law to make chartable distnbuhons from the gaming procesds to
retain the state gaming license?

|__—|Yes I:]No

b Enter the amount of distnbutions required under staie law to be distnbuted to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organzation's own exempt activities dunng

Supplemental Information, Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, Iine 2b, columns (i) and (v}, and Part Ili,
Ines 8, Sb, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any adddional information (see instructions)

232083 01-07-13

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2012
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Schedule | (Form ITIES O VILLE, INC,
Part IV | Supplemental Information

NAME OF ORGANIZATION OR GOVERNMENT: WESTERN KY REFUGEE - MAA

{H} PURPOSE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: CASH AND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE  SOCIAL

SERVICES TO ELDERLY AND TARGETED ASSISTANCE TO REFUGEES,

232291
05-01-12

a3

Schedule | {Form 990)




SCHEDULE M
{Form 990}

Noncash Contributions

P Complete if the arganizations answered *Yes® on Form

Departmant’of ths Treasury

Internal

Aevenue Sanice

890, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
P Attach to Form 990.

OME No 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organzation

|Parti | Types of Property

CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUYSVILLE INC,

Empluﬁ identification number

© 0O~ A WONa

[~
-

- b
W N

18

Art - Works of art

Art - Histoncal treasures

Art - Fractional interests

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

Secunties - Publicly traded
Secunties - Closely held stock
Secunties - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests

Secuntes - Miscellaneous

Qualfied conservation contnbution -
Histonc structures

Qualified conservation contribution - Other
Real estate - Resdential

Real estate - Commarcial

Real estate - Other

Collectibles

Food mventory

Drugs and medical supplies
Taxdermy

Histoncal artfacts

Scientrfic specimens

Archeological arhfacts

Other P

{a)
Check if Nurmber of
applicable | contnbutions or

ptems contnbuted

(b} (c)
Noncash contnbuton
amounts raported on

Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 1

(d}
Method of determining
noncash contnbution amounts

362,147,

DONOR VALUATION

15,572,

DONOR_VALUATION .

85,166,

ONOR _VALUATION

Other #» (

Cther P [

Other P { )

BENBERBRNRG

Number of Forms B283 received by the organization dunng the tax year for contnbutions
for which tha organzation completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement

Dunng the ysar, did the organization receive by contnbution any property reported in Part |, fines 1-28 that ¢ must hold for
at least three years from the date of the intial contnbution, and which is not requined to be used for exempt purposes for

the entire holding period?
If “Yas," descnbe the arangement in Part ||

Does the arganzation have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contnbutions?
Does the orgamzation hire or use third parties or related organzations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contnbutions?
i "Yes," descnbe tn Part 1l

If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,

desenbs in Part 1|

Yes

31 X

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

232141

12-20-12

34

Schedule M {(Form 980) (2012)




Page 2

_SChedUIB M (Form 990 12) ca LIC CHARTTIES OF LOUISVILLE INC,
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part [, ines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether

PartH
the crganization is reporting in Part I, column {b), the number of contnbutions, the number of tems received, or a combmation of both
Also complete thus part for any additional mformation

Schedule M {Form 980) (2012)

232142 12-20-12
35




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |pateny —
{Form 990 or 990-E2} Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 0 1 2
Form 890 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Pubii
iarmal rpvae Sarmen B Attach to Form 990 or 890-EZ. f’,,p;ﬁ" to Fublic
Name of the organeation Employer identification number

CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUISVILLE  INC,

FORM 950, PART I,k LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

ENTIRE CHURCH AND OTHER PEOPLE OF GOOD WILL TO DO THE SAME

PORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF QORGANIZATION MISSION:

THE SAME,

FORM 990, PART III, LINE AD, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

LOCAL CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICES: ELDERCARE SERVICES, ADOPTION AND

WOMEN'S SERVICES, PARISH SOCIAL AND MINISTRY AND OTHER SERVICES TO THE

FOOR AND VULNERABLE,

EXPENSES § 400 943, INCLUDING GRANTS CF & 0, REVENUE § 296 460,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6: THE ORGANIZATION HAS ONE MEMBER,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A: THE ORGANIZATION HAS ONE MEMBER WHO

MAY ELECT ONE OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY,

FORM 990, PART VI L SECTION A, LINE 7B: DECTSIONS OF THE GOVERNING BODY ARE

SOUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE MEMBERS OF THE ORGANIZATION,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: A COPY OF FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO

THE GOVERNING BODY BEFORE IT IS FILED, A SEPARATE REVIEW OF FORM 9390 I8

NOT CONDUCTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY, THE ORGANTIZATION'S CHIEF FINANCIAL

OFFICER REVIEWS THE FORM 990 AFTER IT IS PREPARED BY THETR ACCOUNTING FIRM,

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE ALSO REVIEWS,

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

232211
01-04-13

36

Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) {2012)




Page 2

Schedule O (Fonm 880 or 930-E2) (2012)
Name of the orgamzation

CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUISVILLE, INC,

Employer identification number

FORM 9580, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE ODRGANIZATION REGULARLY AND

-

CONSISTENTLY MONITORES AND ENFORCES COMPLIANCE WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, WHICH IS DONE IN CONNECTION WITH EMPLOYMENT

AND CONTRACTING DECISIONS AND ANY ISSUES ARE ROUTINELY REVIEWED BY

MANAGEMENT ,

PORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THERE ARE ESTABLISHED SALARY GRADE

RANGES FOR ALL POSITIONS IN THE AGENCY WHICH ARE BENCHMARRED TO

ARCHDIOCESAN S ES AND TO NATIONAL REGIONAL DATA COMPILED BY

CATHOLIC CHARITIES USA,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTTON ¢, LINE 19: THE ORGANTZATION MAKES ITS

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST,

FORM 990, PART XI k6 LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

INCREAGE IN BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN THIRD-PARTY TRUETS 66 776,

FORM 990, PART XIX A6 LINE 2C:

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PRIOR YEAR, THE ORGANIZATICN'S

GOVERNING BODY AND FINANCE COMMITTEE AESUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE

OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT AS IN PRIOR YEARS,

232212
01-04-12

37

Schedule O (Form 590 or 990-EZ) {2012)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 5

HO HARITIF 3 E__INC, Page 5
Part Vil | Supplemental Information -_—_q_

Complete this part to provide addmional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (ses instructions)

2321685 12-10-12 Schedule R {Form 980) 2012
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OME No 15451709
Departrment of the Treasury

Internal Ravanue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

® |f you are filng for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box > [Z'

® If you are filng for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1l {on page 2 of this form)

Do not complete Part If unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic fillng {e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to fie (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form $90-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time You can electronicatly file Form 8868 to request an extenson
of ime to file any of the forms listed n Part | or Part (| with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must ba sent to the RS in paper format (see instructions) For more details on the electronic filing of this form,

visit www irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Chanties & Nonprofits

| Part | | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit coriginal {no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part | only » (1]

All other corporations (including 1120-C fiers), partnerstups, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of trme
to file income fax relumns

Type or | Name of exemnpt organzation or other filer, see instructions. Employer identdication number (EIN} or

print

Fia by ho CATHOLIC CHARITIEE OF LOUISVILLE, INC, ‘m__
dus dete for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O box, see mstructions Socal sec

Meavesr | 2911 SOUTH FOURTH STREET

matructions | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions
LOUISVILLE, KY 40208-1303

Enter the Return code for the return that this application s for (file a separate apphcation for each return) I__QE
Application Return | Application . Return
Is For Code |lsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Formn 990-T (corporaton) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (mdividual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec_401{a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (frust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

ROBERT A. MILLER, CFO
® The books are in the care of = 2911 SOUTH FOURTH ETREET - LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

Telephone No. > 502-637-9786 FAXNo
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business n the United States, check this box > l:]
® [fthss Is for a Group Retumn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If thus 18 for the whole group, check this

box_p» I:l If it 1s for part of the group, check this box I l and atiach a list with the names and EINs of al membars the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until

FEBRUARY 15 2014 , to fila the exempt organization retum for the organization named above. The extension
18 for the organizaton's retum for:
»[_] calendar year or
p[x ] tax yearbegmning _goL 1. 2012 ,and ending_JuN 30,2013

2  [the tax year entered in line 1 s for less than 12 months, check reason: I:l Inrtil returmn |:| Fnal return
1 Change in accounting pencd

3a If this apphcation i1s for Form 990-BI, 920-PF, 930-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See nstructions 3 % 0,
b If this apphcation 1s for Form 920-PF, 930-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
esbmated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credt. 3b | $ 0,
¢ Balance due. Subtract Ine 3b from line 3a include your paymant with thus form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) Ses instructions. 3| 8§ 0,
Caution. If you are going to make an electromic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8878-EO for payment instruchons.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 {Rev 1-2013)
223841
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Form 8868 {Rev. 1-2013) e 2
® |f you are filng for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part |l and check this box > | ;I i
Note. Only complete Part Il f you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® |f you are filng for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part l{onpage 1).

[PartI| Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or | Name of exempt organization or cther filer, sea nstructions Empioyer identfication number (EIN) or
pring

File by the THOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUTSVILLE, INC, _

:I‘l'::;:;" Number, street, and room or surte no If a P O. box, see nstructions Social sacunty number {SSN)

retum Sea [2911 SOUTH FOURTH STREET

insiructens | - Criy, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions.
UISVILLE, KY 40208-1303

Enter the Retum code for the retumn that this application is for {file a separate application for each return) ﬂ
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |isFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ ol

Form 990-BL 0z Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 {individual} 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF o4 Fom 5227 10
Form 980-T {sec 401{a) or 408{a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above} 06 Form BB70 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not alrea ranted an automatic 3-month extension on a iously filed Ferm
ROBERT A. BMILLER, CFO
® The books are i the care of P 2911 SCUTH FOURTH STREET - LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

Telephone No P> 502-637-3786 FAX No. b
® |f the orgamization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box » |:|
® |f thus 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number {(GEN) If thus s for the whole group, check this
box P D If it 15 for part of the group, chack this box P I : and attach a list with the names and ElNg of all members the extension is for
4 | request an addiional 3-month extension of tme until MAY 15 2014 .
§  For calendar year , or other tax year begnning _ JUL 1. 2012 ,andending Jun 30, 2013
6 Hthetax year entered in hne 5 1s for less than 12 months, check reason. D Inttial retum Final retum

|:| Change in accounting penod

7  State in detail why you need the extension
ADDITIOMAL TIME IS NEEDED TO GATHER INFORMATION TO FILE A COMFLETE AND
ACCURATE RETURN,

8a - If this application 1s for Form 890-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentatve tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions, Bal 0,

b  If this apphication 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credis and estmated
tax payments made. Include any pnor year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. Bb| % 0,
¢ Balance due. Subtract ine 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, o reguired, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment Systern) See mstructions. 8c | $ 0,

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and staternents, and fo the best of my knowledge and belief,
1 1s true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorzed to prepare this form.

Signature - Tle P cra Date P
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)

223842
01-21-13
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ; ufi‘“

OF { r
CATHOLIC CHARITIES. OF LOUISVILLE, INC ,>

) b -
- . . { £y (:- (-"

The undersigned, desiring to form'a corporation not for
under the non-profif corporation law of, Kentucky, does hereby
certify:

FIRST: The name of the corporation ig Catholic Charities of
Louisville, Inc. '

SECOND: The place in Rentucky where the principal office of
the corporation is located and its mailing address is 2911 South
Fourth Street, Loulsville, Kentucky 40208.

THIRD: In carrying out its purposes as set forth in these
Articles of Incorporation the corporation affirms that it is
incorporated as a Roman Cathollc¢ charitable organization, in accord
with and-subject to the traditions, teachings and Canon Law of the
Roman Catholic.church. - Subject thereta, the purpose or purposes
for which the corporation is formed are tg carry on, directly or
indirectly, any religlous, charitaple, benevolent or educational
activities, including but not limited to, ;the following:

a) To embrace and uphold the moral, ethical and
religious docfrines ard teachings of the Roman Catholic
.Church; to assure that the needs of al1 clients are
serviced within the context of the Church's doctrine that
all persons have an .inherent dignity by virtue of their
creation by God; to, uniformly apply this]responsibility
to all clients of the agency regardless of their
individual theological orientation;

5). To engage' in the delivery of Bervices of every
kind for child caring and child Placing Institutions for
the Commonwealth of Kentucky; -

€) To provide housing and support for all peoples
regardless of race, color, national origin, creed, sex,
4ge oxr physical or mental handicap;

d) To perform, foster and support acts of Christian
charity, including spiritual and corperal works of mercy,
particularly among the needy, sick; ailing, aged and
Anfirm and’ to " house -and care for the needy and
unprotected regardless of color, race, national origin,
Creed, sex, age or physical or mental handicap; '

1
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2) To contract with any person for the performance
of charitable functions set out above;

‘ f) To distribute, contribute or otherwise transfer
money and other property to crganizations that 'qualify as
exempt organizations under Sectipn 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 f{or the corresponding

provision of any future United States, Internal Revenua
Law}; - - - : .

g) In order to promote and achievs the foregoing
purposes, the corporation may acquire by devise, gift,
grant,’ purchase or otherwise, and hold for investment or
In trust, sell, lease, mortgage, pledge or dispose of,
real or personal property, money, businesses, stocks,
bonds, or other securities or evidences of indebtedness
created and issued by any Individual, firm, or

: corporation, .all in accordance with the laws of the
Commonwealth of Kertucky.

FOURTH: The corporation's sole member shall be the Roman
Catholic Bishop of Louisville, a. corporation sole, who is presently .
Thomas C. Kelly, O.P., 212 East Collegg Street, Louisville,
Kentucky 40202. °

FIFTH: No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall
inure - to the benefit of, or be distributable to its member,
directors, offjicers or othar private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable
compensation for services rendered and to make payments .and
distributions in furtherance. of -the .purposes set’ forth in Article
Third hereof. No substantlal part of the activities of the’
corporation shall be the carrying on of Propaganda, or otherwise
attempting to influence legislation; and the corporation shall not

participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or

.distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of any

candidate for public office. Notwithstanding any other provision
of these Articles, the corporation shall not carry on any other
activities not permitted to 'be carried on (a) by a corporation
exempt - from Federal income tax under Section 501(c){(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or the Corresponding provision.of
any future United States Internal Revenue Law). )

SIXTH: The corporation shall not be voluntarily dissolved,
merged, consolidated or a bulk transfer of the assets transferred
or, encumbered without. the approval of the Member. Any merger,
consclidation; or bulk transfer of assets of this corporation shall
only be to or with an organization exempt under Section 501l(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended, for the
continuation of charitable works and purposes, all in accordance
with the Federal laws and in accordance with all pertinent laws and
statutes o©of Lthe Commonwealth of Kentucky. Any merger,

2
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conselidation, or bulk transfer, voluntary or involuntar

dissolution shall also be in accordance-with the Canon Law of the
Roman Catholic ' Church. “Upon  the- voluntary or involuntar

dissolution of this corporation, all asgets remaining aftpy
satisfaction of .debts and obligations shall be delivered to the
Roman Catholic Bishop of Louisville, a corporation sole, and a1j
assets in excess of that amount' shall~be delivered to the Membeyr
provided that the recipient then- qualifies as ap exempt.
organization under Saction 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
(or the Corresponding provision of any future United States
Internal Revenue»Law), or if it does not then qualify, to such
other organization or organizations organized dnd operatad
exclusively for charitable, educational, religious Or scientific
PUrposes as shall at the time gqualify as an &Xempt organization or
organizations under Section 301(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986 (or the corresponding provision of any future United States
Internal Revenue Law), as the Member of the Corporation shall
determine in accordance with and subject to the Canon Law.of the
Roman Catholic Church and in accordance with all the federal laws
and in accordance with pertinent laws and statutes of -the
Commonwealth of Kentucky. Any such assets not so disposed of shall
be disposed of by the Circuit Court of tha county in which the
principal “office of the corporation is then located to such
organization or-organizatlons, as such Court shall determina, which
are organized and operated exclusively for charitable, educational,
religious or scientific purposes as shall at the time qualify as an
exempt organization or organizations under ‘Section 501{c)(3) of the
Internal Revesnue Code of 1986 (or the corresponding provision of
any future Unjited States Internal Revenue Law).

. " SEVENTH: The naﬁeﬁ and addresses of the Persons who are the
initial directors of the corporation are as follows:

Michael Abel]
113 East Stephen Foster Avenue

Bardstown, Kentucky 40004

Fred Bankg
336 East Kenwood Drive
Louisville,-Kentucky 40214

Rev. Kevin Bryan
St. Franeis of Assigi
St. Francis, Kentucky 40052

Ronald Crouch -

Kentucky State Data Center =
College of Urban and Public Affairs
University of Louisville

Louisville, Kentucky 40292

3
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3112 West Broadway
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Rev. James Hackelkt

St. Leonard Church

440 Zorn Avenye
Loulsville, Xentucky 40206.

Lisa J. Haydon
319 West High Street ' .
Springfield, Kentucky 40069 .

Dr. Mary Ann Catherine Henry ?
210 East Grey Street, Sulte 1100 .
Loulsville, Kentucky 40202

Rev. William Medley

Louisville, Kentucky 40211

Michael O'Connell

Landrum & Shouse

220 West Main Street, 19th Floor
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Dr. Mary Ella Robertson '
800 South Fourth Street, Apt. #1106
Louisville,‘Kentucky 40203

Daniel A. Schneider
Jefferson District Court
Hall of Justice

600 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Jo hnne Sherman
Queen's Daughters
707 Colonel Anderson Parkway

Louisville, Kentucky 40222

Dr. Jane Thibault
4825 Soukhern Parkway
Louisville, Kentucky 40214

EIGHTH: ' Pursuant to KRS 273.248B, the directors of the
corporation shall not be liable for breach of duties as a director,
provided that such provision shall not eliminate or 1limit the
liability of a directer for: '

{a) Any transaction in which the ' director's personal
financial interest is in conflict with the financial interests of
the corporation;

(b) Acts or omissions not ih-good faith or which involve
intentional wmisconduct, or are known to the director to be a

4
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violation of law;

(¢} Any transaction from which the director derjvaq an
improper personal benefit.

NINTH: The corporation's iﬁitial_registgfed Office is located
at 212 East College Street,, Louisville, Kentucky 40203, and Thomas
C. Kelly, O0.P., The Roman Catholic Bishop of Louisville, 45
corporation seole, is~the initial registered agent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned incorporator has executed
these Articles of Incorporation this 18th day of August

I
1992,
\,’ﬂm.u_ C.Kcﬂx
THOMAS C. KELLY, 0.P.,) THE ROMAN
CATHOLIC BISHOP OF LOUISVILLE,
A CORPORATION SOLE :
STATE OF KENTUCKY ) '

)ss
COUN_‘I‘Y OF JEFFERSON ) - -

Personally came bafore me this 13 _day of ﬁ&-]bg 7 ,
1392, the above-named THOMAS C. KELLY, O.P., THE ROMAN' CATHOLIC
BISHOP OF LOUISVILLE, a corporation sole, to be known to me to be
the person who executed .the foregoing instrument and who
acknowledged same to be his freea act and deed.

My Commission Expires: - 5),(3..,. ) (.I_ 25T

. '?r\-vtt.w,uu/ p J‘(L&-—‘

NOTARY PUBLIC,  STAVE-AT-LARGE, KENTUCKY

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:
-._/

.7 . e
] - N )
J S e A . iz
P. KEVIN FORD Borment Hor. 1997 (k87
FORD, KLAPHEKE & MEYER Lodyed By: Fomp
Attorneys at Law Recorded M 23, 1932 12:45:01 M,
‘900 ‘Kentucky Home Life Building ]'q::rl- FDPS.E.SPD ¢ 'm :g
Loulsville, Rentucky 40202 ' Cumty Clorks  fohorms "
(502) 584-~-2134 Coamty Clerk: fehsrea Jagkson

Deputy Clark: oA
oo 44 TR
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This is to certify that Catholic ChariEies:of Louisville, Inc.

was incorporated through the state of Kentucky on

August 18, ,1992.

/T:;ﬁ&tkA‘ f. Hayoan .'

(Rev.) T%Fothy A. HQgan

Y-28-93

(Date)

e




Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Give Form :Soot::t
R Identification Number and Certification o piytiydy
Intamal Revense Service

41 Name (a=s sh on your | tax returm). Name is raquired on thia kne; do not leave this ine blank.

Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc

2 Business nama/disregarded entify name, if different from above

4 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; chark only one of tha following seven boxes: 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

[] indhvidual/ecle propietor or C Goporation ] S Corporstion [] Perinership ] Trustfestate ;"sw:um[ p n!';‘;l:;e' 3 LEioes
single-member LLG . ) Exampt payes code ( ny)

E[Lhihdliabﬁ'ﬂyonmpmy.Bmmmdmmmﬂmmﬂm,&smm:wtmrﬁmh e

§ ———— | Exemption from FATGA reporting

Note. For a single-member LLG that is disregerded, do not check LLC; «check the approgriate box in the line above for
the tax classification of the single-member owner. code §fany)

[} Other (sos Instnuctions) P — T TP

5 Address (number, street, and apt, or sulte no.)
2911 South Fourth Street

Aequester's name and address [optional)

8 Gity, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, Y 40208

Print or type
Sea Specific Inatructions on page 2.

7 Llet account numbar(s} here {optional)

3N Taxpayer identification Number (T1N)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given en line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this Is generally your soclal security number {SSN). Howevet, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, the Part | Inatrugtions on page 3. For other
antities, it Is your employer identification number {EIN). If you do not have a number, see How fo geta

TIN on page 3.

| Social security number

11T-

or

Note. If the account Is in more than one name, see the instructions for fine 1 and the chart on page 4 for [Employer identification number ___|

guldelines on whose number to enter.

CXEY Certification

Undar penaities of parjury, | cortify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my coect taxpayer Identification number {or | am walting for a number to be Izsuad to mej; and

2. | am not subject tn backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or {b) | have not been netified by the Internal Reventie
Service {IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a fallure to report all interest or dividends, or (¢} the IRS has notified me that | am

no Ionger subjact to backup withholding; and
3. | am a U.S. cltizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA codels) entsrad on this form {f any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting l= correct.

Coertification instructions. You must cross out tem 2 above if you have been nofiffad by the IRS that you are currently subjeot to backup withholding
because you have falled 1o report all Interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, flem 2 does not apply. For morigage
interest pald, acquisition or abandonment of secured proparty, cancallation of debt, contributions to an individual retirament arrangemert (RA), and
generally, payments ciher than interest and dividands, you are not required to slon the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

e 2] 3] 2015

instructions on page 3. n

Sign | signature of

Here | uf poreond Jm gj&;&é/
' 74

General Instructions

Section references are to the internal Revenus Code unleas otherwise noted.

Future developments. information about ents affecting Form W-3 (such
aE legisiation enacted efter we relsase I} iz at www.irs.gov/fws. .

Purpose of Form

An ndividusl or entity (Form W-8 requaster) who I8 reguired to fie an informetion
atum with the IRS must obtein your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)
which may be your soclel sacurity number {SSM)}, indlvidual taxpayer identification

you, or gther amount reportable on an
returns include, but are not imfted to, the following:

= Forrn 1099-INT {interest sarned or pald)

« Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including thoge from stooks or mutual funds)

« Form 1088-MISC {various types of income, prizes, awards, or grose procecds)
= Forrm 1095-8 (stock or mutual fund sales and certaln other transactions by

» Form 1080-S (procoeds from real estats transactions)
« Farm 1089-K {(merchant card and third party network transactions)

. Iform)1m8 (home morlgage interest), 1098-E (studant loan interest), 1088-T

» Form 1093-C {canceled debt)
» Form 1088-A {acruisition or abandonment of secured property)

\Use Form W-0 only if you are e U.S. persan (ncluding a resident afer), to
provide your correct TIN.

iFyou do not retum Fonm W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might be sutyect
1o backup withholding. See What fs backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filed-out form, you:

1. Certiiy that the TIN you are giving is comect {or yous are walting for a numbaer
to be issued),

2. Certify that you &re not subject to backup withholding, or

3, Claim exernpiion from backup withhoiding if you are a U.S. axempt payee. §
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject 1o the
withholding tax on foreign partners’ shere of effectively connected incoma, and

4. Certily that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if amy) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reparting, io correct. See What Is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat, No, 10231X

Form W-9 Hov. 12-2014)




Louisville Metro Human Trafficking Summit
Evaluation Survey

Location: Frazier Museum, Louisville, KY

Date: 10/20/15

Strongly Agree
Agree

No opinion
Disagree
Strongly Disagree

= NWRGON

The information presented was helpful for me in my work.

| feel more knowledgeable about human trafficking issues.

1 was able to engage with other participants during this event.

The presentation information was interesting.

The presentation information was informative.

s = -
MmN NN N
wlw|wlw| w|w
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| decided on action steps that | will take to engage in combatting human trafficking.

What was/were the most interesting/informative presentation(s) for you?

What individuals/organizations were you able to engage with during the Summit ?

Would you recommend having an annual Summit on Human Trafficking? What would be important to
include in a 2™ summit?

What specific actions will you take now, to engage in combatting human trafficking and modern slavery?

Additional Comments:

Please check which is most appropriate for your professional background:
__law enforcement ____social services ___heatthcare ___faith-based

government (which level of government: )

__other:




Catholic Charities of Louisville. Inc,
Financial Statcments

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013



Catholic Charities of Louisvilie. Inc.
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CPAs & ADVISORS

fndependent Auditor's Report

Fe Acchbishop foseph E. Kurts. D.D.
and Finance Conaeil

Board of Direciors

Catbolic Chaeities of Louisville. Inc,

Heport oo the Financial Statements

We have audited the accempanying financial staiemems of Catholic Chanties of Louisville, Inc. {a ronprofit
organization) {the "Corporation”). which comprise the statements of {Inancial position as of Junc 30. 2014 and
2013, and the related statements of acuivities. functional expenscs and cash tlows for the vears then ended. and the
ralated notes to the financial statements,

Fanagement's Responsthility for the Financial Statements

Mpnagoment is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these linancial statements in accordance
with occouniing principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this includes the design.
impiemantaiion, and mainicnance cf indernal conirol relevant to the preparation and fai presemation of financial

statemeants that are free from material misstatement w hether duc to frand or error,
Auditer's Responsibility

Our responsibility Js to express an apinion on hese financia) statements based on our sudive. We conducied our
adits in accordance with auditing standards generatly accepied in the United States of America and the standaids
applicabls to financial audits contained in Government Audiing Standards, issued By the Comptroller General of
the Uamted States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul
witcther the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perforning procedurcs 10 obtam audit evidence abowt the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment. including the assessment of the
risks of matenal misstatement of the mancial statements, whether due o frand or error, In maling those risk
assessmenis, the auditor considers internal control relevant 1o the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statcments in order o design audit procedures that are appropriaie in the circumstauces. but not for the
purpose of cxpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemnal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opipion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriaiencss of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made bv management. as well as evaluating the overall
presenmiion of the financial stalements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Kentucky
Indiana i |
Ohio . o meticr]



tndependent Awditor's Report (Continued)
Opinion

In our opinion. the financial statemenis referved to above present fairly. in all material respects. the financial
position of the Corporation as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
vears then ended in accordance with accounting principles gencraily accepicd in the United States of America.

Other Matters
{iher Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opision on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards. as reguired by Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Awdits of Siedes, Locad Coverniments, and Non-Prefit Orgonizations, 15 presenied Tor purposes of
additional analyvsis and is not & required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
aanagement and was derived from and relates dircetly 1o the underfying accounting and other records used to
prepare the linancial statements, The informalion has been subjected 1o the anditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements and certain additional procedures. including comparing and recconciling such information
directly to the underiving accounting and other reeords used 1o prepare the financial statciments or fo 1he financial
statements themselves. and other additional procedures in aceordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
e United Statcs of America. In our opinion. the information is fairly stated. in all material respects. in relation to
the financial stlements as a whole.

Qiher Repoeting Reguired by Government Auditing Standards

In socordnnce with Government Auditing Standaids. we have also 15suad our repent dated November 17 2014 an
onr considerstion of the Cormporation's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with cortain provisions of laws. regulations. contracts. and grant agreemcents and other matters. The purpose of that
report 18 to describe the scope of owr testing of internal control over Mnancial reporting and compliance and the
reaulis of that testing, and no: to provide an opnion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
Thai repast is an intcgral part of an awdit performed in accordunce with Government Auditing Stondards in
considcring the Corporation's inderaual control enver financial reporting and compliance,

N %‘*’%}» £4s

JefTersonviile, Indiana
Hovamber 17, 2014



Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2014 and 2613

Assets

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Certificates of deposit
Grants and other reccivables. net
Prepaid cxpenses
Beneficial intergst in third-parts trosts
Property and equipment. net

Total Assets
Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilitics
Accounts payable and accrued exponses
Advences payable. United States Conference of Catholic Bishops
Leans pavable. Archdiccese of Louisville
MNotes payvable

Totat Liabilities

Mzt Asseis
Uinrestricied net asscls
iy ezied in proverty aind sguipment. ngt of related debt
Expendable net assets

Total Unrestricted Net Assels

Tomporarily restoicied
Permanently restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanyving notes,
i

2014

825

1.395.698
28.529
LO45,690
806.784

3.277.532

934, 109
111,500
2,313

22517

P90 43y

1954
205976

987.930

TOB.008
491,155

2. 187.093

3 ATISSD

2013

85,821
6,729
f079314
04921
943,476
754,318

2922579

850304
111,560
24.623
32.854

F.u28.341

721464
107614

829.078

626,707
438,453

1.894.238



Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.

Statements of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2014
) Temporarily  Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Operating Revenues and Support
Grants:
Refugee program grants $ 13636914 § - $ - $ 13,636,914
Other grants 185,521 118,997 - 304,518
Total Grants 13822435 118,997 13,941 432
Donations and bequests 409,171 87171 - 496,342
Contributions from Archdiocese of Louisville 808,299 - - 808,299
Program fee income 1,304,297 . 1,304,297
Development fees 102,671 - - 102,671
Miscellaneous income 221,414 48 221,462
Net assets released from restrictions 193,751 (193,751) - -
Total Operating Revenues and Support 16,862,038 12,465 - 16,874,503
Operating Expenses
Program Services:
Refugee programs 13,295,766 - - 13,295,766
Langnage and immigration legal services 1,209,769 - 1,209,769
Case management services 1,326,221 - - 1,326,221
Catholic identity and external relations 234,074 234,074
Total Program Services 16,065,830 16,065,830
Development and fundraising expense 191,535 - 191,535
Administrative and other support services 473,590 - 473,590
Total Operating Expenses 16,730,955 - - 16,730,955
Increase from Operations 131,083 12,465 143,548
Other Changes in Net Assets
Investment income 27,769 21317 - 49,086
Increase in beneficial interest
in third-party trusts - 47519 52,702 100,221
Increase in Net Assets 158,852 81,301 52,702 292 855
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 829,078 626,707 438,453 1,894 238
Net Assets, End of Year $ 987930 § 708008 § 491,155 § 2187.093

See accompanying notes.



Catholic Charities of Louisvitle, Inc.
Statements of Activities (Continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Operating Revenues and Support
Grants:
Refugee program grants
Other grants

Total Grants

Danations and bequests

Contributions from Archdiocese of Louisville
Program fee income

Development fees

Miscellaneous income

Net assets released from restrictions

Total Operating Revenues and Support

Operating Expenses
Program Services:
Refugee programs
Language and immigration legal services
Case management services
Catholic identity and external relations

Total Program Services

Development and fundraising
Administrative and other support services

Total Operating Expenses
Decrease from Operations

Other Changes in Net Assets
Investment income
Increase in beneficial interest
in third-party trusts

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

See accompanying notes.

. Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted ¢ siricted _ Restricted Total
$ 15061292 § - $ - $15,061,292
333,304 35,980 - 424784
15,400,096 85,580 15,486,076
424,191 67,768 - 491,959
784,752 - 784,752
1,080,269 - 1,080,269
294,775 - 294,775
91,448 115 - 91,563

434,588 (434,588) - -
18,510,115 (280,725 18,229,394
14,950,706 14,950,706
1,079,860 - - 1,079,860
1,056,675 - 1,056,675
400,943 400,943
17,488,184 - - 17,488,184
192 857 - 192,857
843,890 - 843,890
18,524,931 - 18,524,931
(14,812) (280,725) - (295,537)
25,517 20,333 45 850
- 42,543 24,233 66,776
10,705 (217,849 24 233 (182.911)
318373 844,556 414 220 2,077,149
820078 $§ 626707 § 438453 $ 1,894,238

-5
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Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from contributions and grants
Cash received for services
Interest and dividends
Cash paid to suppliers, employees, and others
Grants paid

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Acquisition of property and equipment

Redemption (Purchase) of certificates of deposit, net

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Payments of principal on loans from Archdiocese of Louisville

Payments of principal on long-term debt
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities
Decrease in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Year

Cash, End of Year

See accomparnying notes.

2014

14,800,037
1,480,783
49,086
(5,848,481)
(10,402,002)

2013

79,423

(138,501)
6,729

$

17,474,948

1,096,619

45,850
(5,715,010)
(12,830,944)

(131,772)

(22,310)
(10,337)

71,463

(44,897)
(39)

(32,647)

(44.,936)

(36,998)
(9.415)

(84,996)

85,821

(46,413)

825

(19,886)

105,707

$

85,821




Cathotlic Charities of Louisville, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities
Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided by operating activities:
Depreciation

Increase in beneficial interest in third party trust

Other changes:
(Increase) decrease in:
Granis and other receivables
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued cxpensecs

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Suppiemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

Noncash investing and financing activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment
Donated property

Net Cash Paid for the Acquisition of
Property and Equipment

See accompanying notes.

2014

292,855

86,035
(100,221)

(316,383)
22,392

94,745

2013

79,423

$

(182,911)

80,114
(66,776)

342,441
(11,249)

(90,156)

71463

(138,501)

(138,501)

(53,493)
3,596

(44.857)




Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note A - Nature of Organization and Operations

Catholic Charities of Louisviile, Inc. ("the Corporation™) is an agency of the Archdiocese of Louisville, and n
corporation under the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

The Corporation acts on behalf of the Archdiocese to provide services which include: refugee reception and
resettlement; immigration legal representation; direct cash assistance and case management fo Louisville's urban
poor; adoption and mother/infant care; eldercare assistance and advocacy; and support of parish social ministry.

Note B - Summary of Significant Accoumting Policics

1. Basis of Accounting: The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP™. The Accounting
Standards Codification ("ASC") as provided by the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") is the
sole source of authoritative GAAP.,

The Corporation distinguishes between contributions received for each net asset category in accordance with
donor imposed restrictions, if any. The Corporation classifies resources for accounting and reporting purposes
into three net asset categories according to externally (donor) imposed restrictions. A description of the threc
net asset categorics follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets include the following:

° Invested in Property and Eguipmeni, net of related debt: These net assets represent cumulative
resources expended for property and equipment, less accumulated depreciation recorded on the

property and equipment, and net of related debt.

. Expendable Net Assets: These net assets rcpresent the poriion of expendable funds available for
support in the operation of the Corporation.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets include gifts for which donor imposed restrictions are to be met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets include amounts for which the donor has stipulated that the corpus be
invested in perpetuity and only the income be made available for program operations in accordance with
domor restrictions.

The Corpotation reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unresiricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restrictions,

The Corporation reports gifts of land, buildings, and equipment as unrestricted support unless explicit donor
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifis of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions
that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those
long-lived assets must be maintained, the Corporation reports expirations of donor restrictions when the
donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

-10-



Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements {Continued)
June 30, 2614 and 2013

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, if any)
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents primarily include highly liquid investment securities
with maturities of three months or less.

Investmenis and Market Risk: Investments are valued at fair market value. The Corporation has investments
in money market funds, certificates of deposit, corporate stocks, and govemment bonds that are subject to
concentrations of credit risk. These investments are included within certificates of depoesit and beneficial
tnterest in third-party trust in the statements of financial position. Investments are made by management.
Though the market value of investments is subject fo fluctuations on a year-to-year basis, management
believes the investments policy is prudent for the long-term welfare of the Corporation.

Grants Receivable: Grants receivable consist of the billings for reimbursements of allowable expenditures in
the operation of the various federal grant programs of the Corporation. No allowance for uncollectible grants
has been recorded as management expects all reimbursements receivable o be paid in full.

Other Receivables: Other receivables consist of the billings for fee based translation and interpretive services,
The Corporation uses the allowance method of valuing receivables which is based upon historical experience,
coupled with a review of the current status of existing receivables. The allowance for doubtful accounts was
$20,429 and $26,364 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and is deducted against other receivables to properly
reflect net realizable value.

Beneficial Interest in Third Partv Trusts: The beneficial interest is stated at the present value of the estimated
future cash flows, which value was estimated to be fair market valye of the underlying investments held in
third-party trusts.

Property and Equipment: Donated property and equipment are recorded at their estimated fair values at the
time of donation, Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is compuied on the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the asseis as follows:

Buildings and improvements 20 yecars
Furniture and equipment 3 years

Donated Goods and Services: Donated materials and equipment are shown as gifts, valned at their estimated
value at the date of receipt. Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or
enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and
would otherwise be purchased by the Corporation. A large mumber of volunteers have given significant
amounts of their time for the operation of the Corporation throughout the year that are not recognized as
contributions in the financial statements since the recognition criteria were not met.

A11-



Catholic Charities of Lonuisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2613

Nete B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

10.

i1.

12,

13.

14.

15.

Income Taxes: The Corporation is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenne Code. However, income generated from activities unrelated to the Corperation's exempt purpose is
subject to tax under IRC Section 511.

The Corporation evaluates all local, state, and federal income tax returns for potential uncertain tax positions
taken. Management has concluded there are no tax positions attributed to the reporting entity which meet the
more-likely-than-not criterion in the ASC. Accordingly, the accompanying financial staicmenis do not
include a provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related interest or penalties have been recorded in the
statements of activities or accrued in the statements of {inancial position. The Corporation does not have any
ongoing tax examinations and is not aware of any pending examinations by tax authorities. The Corporation
is no longer subject to federal and state examinations by tax authorities for the closed tax years before
June 30, 2011.

Advances Pavable - United States Catholic Conference of Bishops: The advances payable represents
advances of federal grant funds from pass-through grants from the United States Catholic Conference of

Bishops ("USCCB"). These advances are refundable upon termination of the grant, if unspent.

Revenue Recognition: Revenues from cost-reimbursement grants are recognized in the period in which the
related expenses are incurred and claimed for reimbursement. Revennes from grants based upon contractually
agreed-upon rates are recognized in the period in which the services are rendered.

Expense Allocation: Expenditures that can be identified specifically with a particular program objective are
charged to the appropriate funding source and cost category. Indirect administrative expenses are allocated to
the various programs based on a cost allocation plan.

Advertising: The Corporation expenses advertising costs as incurred.
Subsequent Events: The Corporation has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or

disclosure through the date of the Independent Awuditor's Report, the date the accompanying financial
statements were available to be issued.

Note C - Fair Value Measurements

The financial statements reflect the accounting standard related to fair value measurements, which provides a
comprehensive framework for measuring fair value and expands required disclosures conceming fair value
measurcments. Specifically, the standard sets forth a definition of fair value and establishes a hierarchy prioritizing
the inputs to valuation technigues, giving the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
and liabilities and the lowest priority to unobservable value inputs,

The standard defines levels with the hierarchy of inputs as follows:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 - Quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets (other than those included in
Level 1) which are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirecily.

Level 3 - Valuations derived from valuation techrriques in which one or more significant inputs or significant
value drivers are unobservable.

-12-



Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note C - Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Fair values of financial assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2014 and 2013 arc as follows:

June 30, 2014 Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Beneficial Interest in
Third-party Trusts $ 104569 % - $ - $ 1,045,696
June 30, 2013 Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Beneficial Interest in
Third-party Trusts b 945,476 $ - by - $ 945,476

Changes in the fair value of the Corporation's Level 3 beneficial interest in third-party trust during the year ended

June 30, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
Beginning balance $ 945,476 $ 878,699
Appreciation in fair value 31,134 15,080
Investment income 49.086 51,697
Ending Balance $ 1045696 b 945476

See Note B (7) for valuation method.

Note D - Grants and Other Receivables

Grants and other receivables consisted of the following at June 30, 2014 and 2013:

Grants receivable
Other receivables

Subtotal
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts

Total Grants and Other Receivables

2014 2013
$ 991,860 $ 536,959
424267 568,719
1,416,127 1,105,678
(20,429) (26,364)

$ 1,395,698 $ 1,079,314




Catholic Charities of Louisville, Ing,
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Nete E - Beneficial Interest in Third-party Trusts

The Corporation is the income beneficiary of two charitable trusts administered by third-party trustees. One trust is
an irrevocable perpetual trust and its net assets are classified as permanently restricted. The mcome received from
this trust is restricted for elderly service programs,

The asscts of the second chariiable trust are 1o be held in trust for a period of twenty-five years and therefore its net
assets are classified as temporarily restricted. The income received from this trmst can be used at management's
discretion. The combined income received from these trusts for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 was
$49,086 and $31,697, respectively. The combined change in value of the trusis was an increase of $51,134 for the
year ended June 30, 2014, and an increase of $15,080 for the year ended June 30, 2013. The changes in the value of
the trusts are included in the change in temporarily and permanently restricied net assets on the statements of
activities.

The assets held in trust are summarized as follows as of June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Cost Market Cost Market
Cash and cash equivalenis $ 8950 $ 8,950 $ 2,512 $ 2512
Mutual funds - bonds 281,223 283,982 268,080 268,148
Mutual funds - common stock 474 400 752,764 487621 674,816

$ 764,573 $ 1,045,696 § 758,213 3 945476

Note F - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Buildings and improvemenis b 761,410 § 683,090
Furniture and equipment 409,718 380,736
Construction in progress 98,717 67,517
Subtotal 1,269,845 1,131,343
Less: Accumulated depreciation (463,061) (377,025)
Total Property and Equipment 5 806,784 $ 754,318

Total depreciation expense was $86,035 and $80,114 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
Note G - Line of Credit
The Corporation has a $250,000 line of credit agreement with PNC Bank. The line of credit bears interest at LIBOR

plus 3% (3.16% at June 30, 2014). At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Corporation had no outstanding balance under
the line of credit.

-14-



Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note H - Notes Payable

The long-term portion of the notes payable at June 30, 2014 and 2013 was as follows:

2014 2013
Note payable to Ford Credit due in monthly installments of $757, plus
inierest at 9.49%, maturing in December 2015, secured by vehicle  § 12,656 $ 20,056
Note payable to Tiger Leasing due in monthly installments of $383, plus
interest at 14.44%, maturing in January 2017, secured by equipment 9,861 12,798
Total Long-term Debt $ 22517 § 32,854

The following is a schedule of maturity requirements on long-term debt as of June 30, 2014:

2015 b 11,627
2016 8,334
2017 2,556
Total $ 22,517

Noic I - Lease Obligations

The Corporation is a party to a month-to-month building lease which requires a monthly payment of $900. Total
rent expense for 2014 and 2013 was $10,800 and $30,185, respectively.

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the Corporation entered into a lease agreement with the Archdiocese of
Louisville/Roman Catholic Bishop of Louisville, Inc. (RCBL), a Corporation Sole. The terms of the agreement
allow the Corporation to lease from RCBL the entire campus of a parish church, The term of the lease is 25 years at
an annual payment of §1.

Note J - Contingencies, Risks and Uncertainties

Cash Concentration Risk

The Corporation maintains its cash balances in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed the $250,000
coverage provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC"} insured limits. The Corporation has not
experienced any losses in such accounts. Management believes the Corporation is not exposed to any significant
risk on bank deposits. There were no uninsured amounts in excess of the FDIC limit at June 30, 2014.

Major Funding Source

The Corporation is substantially funded by grants awarded directly and indirectly by the federal government. The

funding is subject to federal government appropriations and potential funding reductions. Management does not
anticipate any material change in funding.

-15-



Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note J - Contingencies, Risks and Uncertainties (Continued)
Legal Contingencies

The Corporation is, from time to time, involved in various lawsuits and regulaiory issues arising in the ordinary
course of business that will not, in the opinion of management, have a material effect of the Corporation's financial
position or results of operations.

Noic K - Related Party Transactions

The Corporation received $808,299 and $784,752 of support in 2014 and 2013, respectively, for general operations
and services to the poor, adoption services, USCCB refugee match grant requirements and services to older adults
within the Archdiocese of Louisvilte.

The Corporation entered into a loan agreement with the RCBL for $20,000 during the year ended June 30, 2012,
bearing an interest rate of 3% for building renovations. The agreement expires and amounts outstanding become
due in November 2014. The outstanding balance was $2,313 and $9,113 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

The Corporation entered into a Joan agreement with RCBL for $90,000 during the year ended June 30, 2011,
bearing an interest rate of 2.70% for building renovations. The agreement expired in January 2014. There were no
amounts ountstanding at June 30, 2014. The outstanding balance was $15,510 as of June 30, 2013.

Note L - Retirement Beaefits

Effective July 1, 2006, the Corporation implemented a 401(k) plan. The plan covers the Corporation's active
employees. The plan allows employee contributions, up to the statutory limit, and personal management of the
employees' retirement accounts. The Corporation contributes 6% of eligible employees' gross pay each pay period.
The Corporation made contributions of $143,346 and $140,806 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively,

-16-



Cathelic Charitics of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note M - Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

Revenue, Released
June 30, Support & from June 30,
2013 Gains Restrictions 2014
Services to the elderly b 53,563 $ 622 $ 37994 § 16,191
Disaster relicf 8,697 500 (8,819) 378
Third party trust 507,022 47.519 - 554,541
Other 57.425 226411 (146,938) 136,898
Total $ 626,707 $ 275,052 $ (193,751) % 708,008
Revenue, Released
June 30, Support & from June 30,
2012 Gains Restrictions 2013
Services to the elderly $ 89,002 $ 241 % (35,680) $ 53,563
Disaster relief 276,168 2,379 (269.850) 8,697
Third party trust 464,479 42,543 - 507,022
Other 14,907 171,576 (125,058} 57.425
Total $ 844,556 3 216,739 3 {434,588) $ 626,707
Permanently restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:
Change in Change in
June 30, Beneficial June 30, Beneficial June 30,
2012 Interest 2013 Interest 2014
Third Party Trust $ 414220 § 24233 § 438453 § 52,702 § 491,155
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Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014
Federal Agency or
Federal Grantor/Pass Through CFDA Pass-through Federal
Grantor/Program or Cluster Title Number Number Expenditures
Department of Health and Human Services:
Refugee and Entrant Assisiance - State Administered
(Refugee Social Services) 03.566 12ZWFKYRRSS/02 ¢ 607,933
1301KYRSOC 1.276.829
1,884,762
Refugee and Entrant Assistance - Wilson/Fish Program 93.583 Q0RW0036/03 2,234,404
QORW0036/04 4.942 349
e =
7.176,753
Refugee and Entrant Assistance - Refugee Targeted Assistance 93.584 12A1KYRRTA 240,292
13A1KYRTAG 814,552
1,054,844
Strengthening Surveillance Among Refugees Newly Arrived 93.283  sSUS0CE000288-02 £1.351
Refugee and Entrant Assistance - Discretionary Grants
Services for Elderly Refugees 93.576 90R1.0169/01 35,414
90RL0169/02 69,342
104.756
Refugee School Impact Grant 93.576 90ZE0175/01 176,221
90ZE0175/02 251,760
427 981
Preventative Health 93.576 SO0RX0198/02 22,007
90RX0198/03 122,719
144.726
Refugee Agriculture Program 93.576 90ZR0012/03 26.515
Cuban/Hzitian Refugees & Entrant 93.576 S0R0Q0042/01 73,411
SORQ0042/02 203,324
276,735
Targeted Assistance 93.576 90RT0145/02 43,289
S0RTO164/01 111,233
154,522
Total Refugee and Entrant Assistance - Discretionaty Granis 1,135,235
Total received directly from the Department of Health and Human Services 11,333,145
Passed through the United States Catholic Conference of Bishops
Bishops Migration and Refugee Services:
Voluntary Agency Matching Grant Program 93.567 90RV00305 385.318
Total passed through from the United States Catholic Conference of Bishops 385318
Passed through the Kentuckiana Regional Planning and Development Agency
Elder Abuse, Title VII 93.041 MO5186930(KATH) 11,597
Long-Term Care Ombudsman Title VII 03.042 MO5186930(KATH) 23,369
Granis for Supportive Services Title [II-B 93.044 MO5186930(KATH) 38.732
Total passed through from the Kentuckiana Regional Planning and Development Agency 73,698

Total from Department of Health and Human Services
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Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Federal Agency or
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA Pass-through Federal
Grantor/Program or Cluster Title Number Number Expenditures
Department of State
Passed through the United States Catholic Conference of Bishops
Migration and Refugee Services:
Refugee Admissions Program 19.510 1,143 646
Total from Department of State 1,143,646
Department of Homeland Security
Passed through the United States Catholic Conference of Bishops
Migration and Refugee Services:
Cuban/Haitian Entrant Program 97.009 228,787
Total from Department of Homeland Security 228,787
Department of Justice
Passed through the Commonwealth of Kentucky Justice and Public
Public Safety Cabinet
Collaborative Legal Services for Immigrant Victims of
Domestic Abuse lo. XXX 6784-VA3-1/07 30,671
Passed through the Commonwealth of Kentucky Justice and Public
Public Safety Cabinet
Human Trafficking Case Management Project 16.320 VAWA-2011 -00218 44,249
Total from Department of Justice 74,920
Department of Transportation
Passed through the Transit Authority of River City
Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) 20.516 12,969
Total from Department of Transportation 12,969
Department of Agriculture
Passed through the University of Kentucky Research Foundation
KYFarm Start II: A Whole Farm Mgmt. Education
Program for Beginning Farmers 10311 2012-49400-19557 18,586
Total from Department of Agriculiure 18,586
Total Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards g 13,271,069
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Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Note A - Basis of Presentation
Reporting entities:

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal gramt activity of
Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc. (the "Corporation") and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting.
The information in this schedule is presenied in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this
schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

Note B - Subrecipients

Of the federal expenditures presented in the schedule, the Corporation provided federal awards to subrecipients as
follows;

Federal Amount
CFDA Provided to
Program Title Number Subrecipients
Strengthening Surveillance Among Refugees 93283 § 48,248
State Administered - Refugee Social Services 93.566 1,260,392
Wilson/Fish Program 93,583 626,457
Refugee Targeted Assistance 93.584 663,447
Targeted Assistance 93.576 125,907
Service for Elderly Refugees 93.576 87,999
Refugee School Impaci Grant 93.576 368,561
Preventative Health 93,576 50,790
Cuban/Haitian Refugees and Entrant 93.576 164,709
Total Federal Awards to Subrecipients $ 3,396,510
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Independent Aunditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To Archbishop Joseph E. Kurtz, D.D.
and Finance Council

Board of Directors

Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization) (the “"Corporation"), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2014, and the
rclated statements of activitics, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 17, 2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In plapning and performing our audit of the financial statements we considered the Corporation's internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, o prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal conirol that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matiers Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards (Continued)

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Corporation's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a dircet and material ¢ffect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion, The resmlts of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Stondards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordamce with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is
not suitable for any other purpose.

November 17, 2014
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Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on
Internal Contrel Over Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133

To Archbishop Joseph E. Kurtz, D.D.
and Finance Council

Board of Directors

Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.'s (the "Corporation") compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of the Corporation's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. The
Corporation's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's resulis section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicabie to its federal programs.

Audifor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Corporation’s major federal programs
based on our andit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted cur sudit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issucd by the Comptroller General of
the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Qrganizations.
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An andit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about the Corporation's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Corporation's compliance.
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Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on
Internal Control Over Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133 (Continued)

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Corporation complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on cach of its major federal programs for the year
ended June 30, 2014.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Corporation is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered the Corporation's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the anditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectivencss of the Corporation's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in infernal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requiremeint of a federal program on a timely basis.
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in infernal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than
a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist there were not identified. We did not identify and deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
intemal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133.
Accordingly, this report 1s not suitable for any other purpose,

 Lp

Ieffersouville, Indiana
November 17, 2014
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Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Section I - Summary of Independent Auditor's Report
Financial Statements
Type of aunditor's report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Malgrial weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified not considered to be

material weaknesses? ves X none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? ves X no
Federal Aweards
Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified not considered to be

material weaknesses? ves X none reported
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with Section 501(a) of Circular A-1337 yes X no

ldentification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster

93.583 Refugee and Entrant Assistance - Wilson/Fish Program $ 7,176,753
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $ 398,132
Auditee qualified as a low risk auditee? X  yes no

Section II - Financial Statement Findings
Nomne
Section I1I - Major Federal Award Programs Audit Findings

None
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Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings
Year Ended June 30, 2014

None
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND SUPPLEMENTAL

DISCLOSURE REQUIRED FOR REQUESTS BY CHURCHES, RELIGIOUS
OR FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS

It is the policy of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metre Council that no appropriation to a Church, to a
religious or faith-based organization, or to any organization whose activities support a Church or religious or
faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in writing, that
it is committed to compliance with each of the following conditions and requirements.

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
Catholic Charities of Lauisville, Inc.

As in the case of all legislative enactments, the appropriation must be for a public purpose. In other words, the
appropriation must have a secular legislative purpose to support a program which benefits the public, and which has
been, or could be undertaken by the government. . i
The appropriation must be totally and demonstrably earmarked for the beneficiary activity or program with no tangible
or significantly intangible benefit inuring to the organization. Specifically, the appropriation may not fund equipment
used by the organization, nor may it be used for improvements to real or personal property owned by the grantee
church or organization.

The beneficiary activity or program must be open to the public as opposed to being restricted to church or organization
members or affiliates.

The grantee church or organization may not use public funds in any way that involves worship, religious instruction, or
religious practice.

Public funds involved in the grant may not be used 1o support a school or any program cf instruction operated by the
grantee church or organization, or in its name.

The grantee organization may not use public funds in any way that involves proselytization or self-promotion of the
organization.

The grantec church or organization must establish and maintain a system of recordkeeping which clearly and
completely documents its use of the public funds involved in the grant.

SIGNATURE

I agree under the penalty of law to comply with all the items in this disclosure. 1 am aware my organization will not
be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows falsification. If falsification is shown afier fimding has been
approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be repaid. I further certify that I am legally
authorized to sign this disclosure for the applying organization.

Signature of Legal Signatory;%mz) = @M/ Date: 8/7/15

Legal Signatory (please print): E ¢ &) o Title: Executive Direclor
W/

ﬂ’él/em

Phone: Extension:

502-637-9738 150 Email: sbogus@archlou.org



Highest Compensated Staff

1. Steven Bogus - Executive Director
2. Rebecca Jordan - Director, Kentucky Office for Refugees
3. Robert Miller- Chief Financial Officer
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CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

General Information

Organlization Number 0305341

Name CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUISVILLE, INC,

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 9/18/1992

Organization Date 9/18/1992

Last Annual Report 4/16/2015

Principal Office 2911 S. ATH. ST.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

Registered Agent STEVEN E. BOGUS, MSW
CATHOLIC CHARITIES
2911 S4THST

Current Officers

LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

Chairman ARK KIRCHER
Secretary ROBERT HELERINGER
Treasurer MARY JO MUGAVIN
Director STEVEN E BOGUS M.SW.
Director STEPHEN LANNERT
Director BEN RUIZ

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director MICHAEL ABEIL
Director ERED BANKS

Director REV KEVIN BRYAN
Director RONALD CROUCH
Director LISA JTHAYDON
Incorporator THOM KE opP

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

Annual Report 4/16/2015 2 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 3/25/2014 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/26/2013 1 page tiff PDE
Annual R 2/23/2012 1 page tiff PDF
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FY 2015
LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Submitted by
Catholic Charities of Louisville, Inc.
2911 South Fourth Street
Louisville, KY 40208

Steve Bogus
Executive Director
(502) 637-9786, ext. 150



ATTACHMENTS

ATTACHMENT 1: Louisville Metro Council Neighborhood Development Fund Application
ATTACHMENT 2: Projected Event Spending Table- Cost Breakdown
ATTACHMENT 3: IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
ATTACHMENT 4: FY 2016 Projected Agency Budget
ATTACHMENT 5: Board of Directors List

ATTACHMENT 6: Current Financial Statement

ATTACHMENT 7: IRS Form 990

ATTACHMENT 8: Articles of Incorporation

ATTACHMENT 9: IRS Form W9

ATTACHMENT 10:; Event Evaluation Form

ATTACHMENT 11: 2014 Financial Audit

ATTACHMENT 12: Faith-based Organization Certification Form

ATTACHMENT 13: List of Highest Paid Catholic Charities Staff
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